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‘Ttes 1. BOSTHESS. 

fhe Registrant, Comprehensive Care Corporation, is a Delaware corporation wnich was organized in 

January 1969. The Registrant is primarily engaged in the development, o~ ing c:kl management of 

programs for the treatment of chetical depesiency, including alcohol ami rugs, and psychiatric 

disorders. It is the largest private provider of sapital-based chemic.. dependency treatment 

programs in the United States. ‘The programs are provided under contractual agreemer s with 

independent general hospit.is or at freestanding facilities omed and/or operated by the Registrant. 

A wholly owned subsillary. CareJnit, Inc., develops, markets and mansges the Registrant's chemical 

dependency and psychiatric contract programs. During fiscal 1989, chemical dependency and psychiatric 

treatment programs accounted for approximately 85% of ths Registrant's operating revenues. A wholly 

owed subsidiary of the Registrant, RehabCare Corporation ("RehebCare"), develops, markets and 

manages programs for the delivery of comprehensive medical rehabilitation services to functionally 

disabled persons. The following teble sets forth for the five years ended May 31, 1989, the 

contribution to operating revenues of the Registrant's freestanding operations, CareUnit, Inc. 

contracts, RehabCare programs, and its other activities. 

Years Ended May 31, 

1989 1583 1987 1986 

Freestanding operations. ..seseerreesacses 

CareUnit, Inc. contracts.....,..ssceneaee 

RehabCare programs. ..secsceccccnscerences 

Other activities. ..scesseses ssececevense | _ 6 
100% 100% 

REORGANIZATION 

At a special meeting of stockholders of the Registrant to be held on September 13, 1989, the 

stockholders of the Registrant will act upon a proposal to adopt an Agreement and Plan of 

Reorganization, dated as of April 25, 1989, as amended (the “Reorganization Agreement"), by and among 

the Registrant, First Hospital Corporation, a Virginia corporation (First Hospital"), and 

FHC-CompCare, Inc., a Delaware corporation formed for the purpose of effecting the transactions 

contemplatei by the Reorganization Agreement ("FHC-CompCare"). The fheorganization Agreement 

contemplates the reorganization and consolidation (the "Reorganization") of the Registrant and First 

Hospital whereby FHC-CompCare will become the parent company of each of ‘he Registrant and First 

Hospital. 

If the Reorganization is approved and effected, each share of the Registrant's Ccamon Stock 

outstanding immediately prior to the Reorganization (other than shares held by the Registrant or any 

of its subsidiaries and other tian shares held by holders who bave properly exercised their appraisal 

rights under Delaware jaw) will be converted into the right to receive $3.00 in cash, 0.78 of a share 

of Common Stock of fFilC-CompCare and $2.75 principal amount of senior subordinated debentures of 

FHC-CompCare. In addition, each First Hospital Common Share will be converted into one and 

one-quarter shares of FHC-CompCare Comnon Stock. 
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the stockholders of the Registrant will receive in the aggregate approximately 7,935,457 shares 

of FHC-CompCare Comon Stock, which represe:.t approximately 39% of the voting power of the shares of 

FHC-CompCare Common Stock anticipated to be outstanding immediately after the Reorganization. The 

stockholders of First Hospital will receive in the aggregate approximately 12,631,474 shares of 

FHC-CompCare Common Stock, which represent approximately 61% of the voting power of the shares of 

FHC-CompCare Common Stock expected to be cutstanding immediately after the Reorganization. 

For a complete discussion of the proposed Reorganization, see the Registrant's definitive Proxy 

Statement for its special neeting of stcckholders to be held on Septesber 13, 1989, which Proxy 

Statement has been filed with the Securities and Exchange Comission. 

FREESTANDING OPERATIORS 

The Registrant curruntly operates or participates in vbe operation of 21 facilities representing 

1,876 available beds. Since 1983, the Registrant has expanded its freestandirg cperations through the 

construction of eight freestanding chemical dependency facilities and the acquisition of six chemical 

cependency or psychiatric facilities, representing approximately 1,414 beds. In fiscal 1989, the 

Registrant sold a freestanding chemical dependency ‘treatment facility, and a joint venture in which 

the Registrant participates sold a behavioral medicine faciJity. Freestanding facilities are either 

owned or leased by the Feqistrant or by joint ventures in wiich the Registrant and its partners share 

in the profits of losses. Ons psychiatric hospital (41 available beds) manage¢ by the Registrant is i 

owned or leased by such a joint venture, and one psychiatric hospital (100 available beds) is managed 

by the Registrant’s partner in the joint venture. The Registrant bas a 50% ixterest in this joint 

venture. In addition, one psychiatric hospital is owmed by a joint venture between Behavioral 

Medical Care ("BMC") and Sutter Commmnity Hospitals. BMC has a 49% interest in the joint venture. 

The Registrant has a 70% interest in BMC. For a discussion of current litigation involving BMC, see 

Item 3, "LEGAL PROCEEDINGS". 

The following table sets forth selected operating data regarding the Registrant's freestanding 

facilities. Facilities are designated either psychiatric or chemical dependency based on the 

predominant treatment provided. For information concerning the nature of the Registrant's interest 

in the facilities, see Item 2, "PROPERTIES". 
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Year Licensed Patient Days 

Acquired{i) Beds 1589 1988 = 1987 «1986 4985 

Chemical Dependency Facilities 

Carelinit Hospital of Fort Worth...... 1971 83 23,414 22,907 «24,139 26,696 924,278 

CareUnit Hospita] of Orange......-.+. 1976 104 29,579 32,652 29,697 33,763 33,677 

CareUnit Hospital of Kirkland......-. 1981 w= «17,136 19,574 18,640 24,336 27,099 

Carelinit of Jacksonville Beach....... 1982 84 28,218 27,613 21,065 22,818 16,539 

CaretInit Hospital of Cincinnati...... 1982 128 «=. 30,778 29,446 25,955 29,065 29,181 

CareUnit Hospital of St. Louis....... 1983 153 79,449 24,353 21,278 «943,822 39,953 

Starting Point, Oak Avenue....sceeere 1983 1360 28,345) «27,048 921,593 22,705 21,136 

Starting Point, Orange County......+. 1983 70 18,913 19,109 19,326 17,42) 15,332 

Starting Point, Grand Avenue......... 1983 23 7,694 6,834 7,249 7,264 6,158 

CareUnit Hospital of Albuquerque..... 1984 70 15,543 17,187 16,730 16,080 9,597 

Carelnit Hospital of Nevada.......+.. 1984 50 13,626 13,738 11,615 8,748 7,640 

CareUnit of Coral Springs-.....see00. 1985 100 «72,399 23,639 «21,735 9 12,398 -- 

CareUnit of Grand Rapids..serceseeere 1985 76 15,212 13,483 8,595 3,386 -- 

CareUnit of Orlando.....cssescseeesss 1987 100 = 18,115 15,344 106 -- -- 

CareUnit of San Diego...-.seccscaeees 15988 92 13,329 2,872 - -- - 

CareUnit of Colorado......+:... aceee 1983 100 16,014 4,303 -- = -- 

CareUnit of South Florida/Taypa.....- 1988 100 =: 14, 653 -- -- -- -- 

Psychiatric Facilities 

Brea Hospital Neuropsychiatric Center 1969 142 32,240 33,22) 39,237 43,870 46,271 

Crossrvads Hospital...csscosovesesees 1972 4) 10,942 12,2F1 14,148 13,657 = 14,503 

Woodview-Calabasas Hospital......-... 1970 ily 15,513 19,143 22,473 23,104 25,531 

Sutter Center for Psychiatry (2}...-. 1988 65 16,761 -- - -- -- 

Closed/Sold Facilities (3)....-+ssseeee 42,182 80,026 92,788 86,845 _ 101,928 

Patient days served during period...... 459.955 445,277 416,369 435,979 418,823 

Admissions. ....++. aeeeceee a seusasueeens 24,715 20,783 17,835 17,964 16,754 

Available beds at end of period(4)....- 1,876 2,067 1,927 1,687 1,609 

hverage occupancy rate for period(5)... 60% 61% 65% 3 7% 

{1) Calendar year acquired or leased. 

(2} OQmed by a joint venture between BMC and Sutter Coummity Hospitals. BMC has a 49% interest in 

the joint venture. The Registrant has a 70% interest in Buc. For a discussion of current 

litigation involving BMC, see Item 3, "LEGAL PROCEEDINGS", 

(3) In December 1988, Golden Valley Health Center, a 377-bed behavioral wedicine facility in 

Minneapolis, Minnesota was sold to a group of investors Jed by facility oanagenent. The 

facility generated 31,245 patient days in fiscal 1989. In January 1985, a subsidiary of 

the Registrant sold Carelinit of DuPage, a 120-bed chemical dependency ‘treatment facility in a 

suburb of Chicago, Tllinois to Parkside Medical Services Corporation. The facility aenerated 

10,833 patient days in fiscal 1989. 

(4) A facility may have appropriate licensure for more beds than are in use for a number of reasons, 

including lack of demand, anticipation of future need, renovation and practical limitations in 

assigning patients to miltipie-bed rooms. Available beds is defined as the number of beds which 

are available for use at any given time. 

{5) Average occupancy rate is calculated by dividing total patient days by the number of available 

bed-days during the relevant period. 
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Freestanding Yacility Pregraas 

The Registrant's freestanding facilities offer a variety «af behavioral medicine programs. ‘The 

programs offered at a given freestanding facility are determined by the Mcensure of the facility, 

the extent and nature of competitive programs, the population base and demographics, and 

reixbursement considerations. & program within the facility represents a separately staffed unit 

dedicated to the treatment of individvals whose primary diagnosis suggests that their treacment needs 

will best be met within the unit. Patients whose diagnosis suggests the need for supplemental 

services are accommodated throughout their stay as the individual treatment plan developed for each 

patient requires. 

Chemical Dependency. Chemical dependency programs are offered in all freestanding facilities 

except Woodview-Calabasas and Crossroads. These programs are delivered under the names CareUnit and 

tvarting Point and include programs for adults and adolescents. 

Exch patient admitted to the facility is subject to a full medical and social history as well 

as a physical examination which incltdes those diagnostic studies ordered by the patient's attending 

physician. Patients are detoxified under close medical supervision for a period averaging four days 

prier to entry to the rehabilitation phase of treatment. 

The rehabilitation phase of treatment begins as soon as detoxification is completed. This 

phase of treatment includes lectures; individual, family and group counseling sessions; and such 

medical, psychological, and other modalities that may be necessary to neet the individual patient's 

needs, The average length of stay for an adult patient is approximately 16 days, which includes 

detoxification. The average length of stay for an adolescent patient is approximately 29 days. 

After discharge from the facility, the patient's recovery is monitored for a 12-week period during 

which the patient and family members ceturn to the facility once a week for outpatient counseling 

sessions. For individuals who do not ‘require the structure and intensity of inpatient treatment, the 

Registrant has developed outpatient programs which generally operate in conjunction with existing 

inpatient programs. At May 31, 1989, 26 such outpatient programs were in operation. 

Psychiatric. Psychiatric programs are offered in certain freestanding facilities. The type of 

program offered at a given freestanding facility is dependent upon tle extent of community need, the 

competitive environment, and the licensure statug of the facility. Admission to the programs offered 

by the Registrant is typically voluntary althcugh certain facilities provide emergency psychiatric 

services and accept involuntary patients who are suffering an acute episodic psychiatric incident. 

Each patient admitted to a psychiatric program undergoes a complete assessment including an 

{nitial ovaluation by a psychiatrist, a medical history, physical «xamination, a laboratory work-up, 

a nursing assessment, a psychological evaluation, and socia) and farily assessments. The assessments 

are utilized to develop an individualized treatment plan for each patient. 

The treatment programs are undertaken by an inter-disciplinary team of professionals 

experienced in the treatment of psychiatric problems. The length o: the treatment stay varies in 

accordance with the severity of the patient's condition. A comprehersive discharge plan is prepared 

for each patient which may include outpatient psychiatric or psychological treatment, or referral to 

an alternate treatment facility. 



Eating Misorders. The Registrant began providing eating disorders services in 1983. This 

program treats those individuals suffering from anorexia nervosa, bulimia and gross obesity. Each 

patient entering the program is subject to a physical examination and nutritional assesswent. 

Additional diagnostic and psychiatric evaluations are undertaken when necessary. Each patient's 

treatment is directed by a physician experienced in the treatment of eating disorders. Eating 

disorders programs are offered hy the Registrant only in certain freestanding facilities. Each 

facility offering said services is licensed as a psychiatric hospital. ‘he eating disorders program 

includes: individual and group therapy, nutritional guidance and management of attendant medical or 

psychological prablens. 

Development of Freestanding Facilities 

The Registrant presently has no active development projects with respect to freestanding 

facilities except for construction of a replacement of its psychiatric hospital in Brea, California. 

The development and operation of health care facilities is subject to compliance with various 

federal, state and local statutes and regulations. Wealth care facilities operated by the Registrant 

must comply with the Licensing requirements of federal, state and local health agencies, with state 

mandated rate control initiatives and with the requirewents of municipal building codes, health codes 

and local fire departments. State licensing of facilities is a prerequisite to participation in the 

Medicare and Medicaid programs. 

Pursuant to ‘he requirements of federal aw, many states have enacted Certificate of Need 

("CoN") laws to curtail the proliferation of unnecessary health care services. Thus, prior to the 

construction of new facilities, the expansion of old facilities or the introduction of major new 

services in existing facilities, the Registrant must demonstrate to either state or local 

authorities, or both, that it is in compliance with the plan adopted by such agencies. The CON 

application process ordinarily takes from six to 18 months, and may in some instances take two years 

or more, depending upon the state involved and whether the application is contested by a competitor 

or the health agency. Certain states, including California and Texas, have enacted legislation 

repealing CON requirements for the construction of new health care facilitles or the expansion of 

existing facilities. CON legislation is also being challenged as anti-competitive in certain states 

as it protects existing providers fron new competition. The Registrant is wnable to predict the 

outcome of these deliberations. 

Facters to be considered in the devolopmant of freestanding facilities include population base 

and demographic characteristics, cammunity pricing standards, state licensure and rate control 

issues, and CON requirements. During the past five years, the Registrant has focused its development 

efforts in states where the regulatory environnent is relatively less restrictive so that the 

Registrant has been able to develop suh-acute facilities withcut obtaining a CON. 

In general, sub-acute licensed facilities have lower operating costs than acuta licensed 

facilities. State law governing the operation of health related facilities typically imposes a 

higher standard of construction, staffing snd operating oversight on facsiities licensed for acute 

treatment. The Registrant generally incurs the necessary construction est to build its facilities 

to an acute psychiatric standard so that the facility may be converted to an alternative use if 

necessary. Although the sub-acute model facility bas a ewer level of operating cost, such 

facilities are not currently eligible for participation in the Kedicare or Medicaid programs. 

Sources of Revenues 

During fiscal 1989, approximately 91% of the Registrant's operating revenues from i.evstanding 

operations were received from private sources (private health insurers or directly f.em patients) and 

the balance from Medicare, Medicaid and other governmental programs. 
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Private health insurers offer plans which typically {nclude coverage for chemical dependency or 

psychiatric treatment. In som instances, the level of coverage for chemical dependency oc 

psychiatric benefits is less than that provided for medical/surgical services. Lower overage levels 

result in higher co-paymests Dy the patient who is often unable to meet his or her comitmer. in its 

entirety or is unable to pay as rapidly as the insurance company. In freestanding facilities these 

factors tend to increase bad debts and days outstanding in receivables. 

Private insurance plans vary significantly in their methods of payment, including: cost, cost 

plus, prospective rate, negotiated rate, percentage of charges, and billed charges. Blue Cross and 

other commercial insurance plans have adopted a number of payment mechanisss for the primary purpose 

of decreasing the amounts paid to hospitals (including the Registrant's) for services rendered. 

These mechanisms include various forms of utilization review, preferred provider arrangements where 

use of participating hospitals is encouraged in exchange for a discennt, and payment limitations or 

negotiated rates which are based on community standards. The Registrant is unable to predict che 

impact of changing payment mechanisns in future years. 

Health Maintenance Organizations ("HMOs") and Preferred Provider Organizations ("PPOs") attempt 

to control the cost of health care services by directing their enrollers to participating physicians 

and institutions. Aggressive utilization review and limitations on access to physician specialists 

are used to Yurther Mmit the cost of service delivery. Such organizations have typically developed 

on a regiona) basis where an appropriate enrollee population and mix of participating physicians and 

institutions can be developed. To the extent that these organizations are swccessful in a given 

locale, the Registrant may be faced with a decreased population base (to the extent of the enrolled 

population) to support its programs. The Registrant believes participation in HMOs and Pris is 

continuing to expand. The Registrant also believes tnat the development of these organizations has 

had a negative impact on utilization of its freestanding facilities {n certain markets and is unable 

to predict the impact of future development of such organizaticns. In certain instasces the 

Registrant has elected to participate with the HMO o: PPO, in which case the Kegistrant may discount 

its charges for service. 

Employers, union trusts and other major purchasers of health care services have becone 

increasingly aggressive in pursuing cost containment. To the extent that the major purchasers are 

self-insured, they have begun actively to negotiate wita hospitals, !HM0s and PPOs for lower rates. 

Those major purchasers that are insured or use a third party adninistrator expect the insurer or 

administrator to centrol claims costs, In addition, many major purchasers of health care services 

are reconsidering the benefits that they provide and in many cases reducing the level of coverage, 

thereby shifting more of the burden to their employees or members. Such reductions in benefits have 

a negative impact on the Registrant's business. 

The Medicare program provides hospitalization, physician, diagnostic and certain other services 

to eligible persons 65 years of age and over and others considered disabled. Providers of service 

are paid by the federal government in accordance with regulations promilgated by the United States 

Department of Health and Human Services ("HHS") and accept sald payment, with nominal co-insurance 

amounts required of the service recipient, as payment in full. 

Initially, Medicare provided for reimbursement of reasonable direct and indirect costs of the 

services furnished by hespitals to patients, plus a specified return on equity for proprietary’ 

hospitals. As a result of the Social Security Amendments Act of 1983, Congress adopted a prospectiva 

payment system ("PPS") to cover routine and ancillary operating costs of most Medicare inpatient. 

hospital services. Under this system, the Secretary of HHS established fixed payment amounts per 

discharge based on diagnostic related groups ("DRG"). In general, a hospital's payment for Medicare 

inpatients is limited to the DRG rate and capital costs on the basis of reasonable cost, regardless 

of the amount of services provided to the patient or the Jength of the patient's hospital stay. 

Under PPS, a hospital may keep any difference between its prospective payment rate and its operating 
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costs incurred in furnishing inpatient services, but is at risk for any operating costs that exceed 

its payment rate. Psychiatric hospitals, freestanding inpatient rehabilitation facilities and 

outpatient rehabilitation services are exempt from PPS. Inpatient psychiatric and rehabilitation 

units within acute care hospitals are eligible to obtain an exemption from PPS upon satisfaction of 

specified federal criteria. Qualified providers of alcohol and drug treatment services were excluded 

fron PPS until Octeber 1, 1987. Such providers are no longer eligible for exclusion from PPS 

effective with the beginning of their Medicare fiscal year on or after October 1, 1987 and are paid 

unmler PPS. 

Exempt bospitals and exempt units within acute care hospitals are subject to limitations on the 

level of cost or the permissible increase in cost subject to reimbursement under the Medicare 

program, including those limitations imposed under the Tax Eguity ard Fiscal Responsibility Act of 

1982 (“TEFRA"). No assurance can be given that psychiatric or rehabilitation services will continue 

to be eligible for exemption from PPS or tbat other reguiatory or legislative changes wili not 

adversely affect the Registrant's business. 

Ten of the Registrant's facilities participate in the Medicare program. Of these, seven are 

currently excluded from PPS (TEFRA Himits are applicable to these facilities). Medicare utilization 

at those facilities participating in the Medicare program averaged approximately 7% in fiscal 1939. 

Toe Registrant does not believe that the imposition of TEFRA limits or PPS have had a material 

adverse impact on its business it its freestanding facilities. Loss of exclusion at freestanding 

factilities would also not materially impact the Registrant's business. 

Hospitals participating in the Medicare progrem are required to retain the services of a peer 

review organizaticn ("PRO"). The PRO is responsible for determining the medical necessity, 

appropriateness and quality of care given Medicare program patients. In instances where the medical 

necessity of an admission or procedure is challenged by the PRO, payment may be delayed, reduced or 

denied in its entirety. Amounts denied because of medical review may not be charged to *be service 

recipient, they are absorbed by the hespital. In non-emergency aimissions (which encompass most of 

the Registrant's admissions) review is performed pricr te the patient's arrival at the hospital. In 

the event that the PRO does not approve the admission, the patient is referred to ap alternative 

tr2atment provider such as an outpatient progran or sent home. The Registrant believes that the 

existence of PROs has had a negative impact on census growth in certain facilities but is unable to 

measure the magnitude because the primary impact is in lost admissions. 

Qn October 1, 1987, CHAMPUS adopted a prospective payment system based on diagnosis related. 

groups that is presently applicable to chemical dependency services rendered in certain settings. 

CHAMPUS is a program administered hy the U.S. Department of Defense which provides hospital benefits 

to military retirees and dependents of active military duty personnel unable to obtain treatment in 

federal hospitals. On September 6, 1988, the Department of Tefense issued a final rule adopting a 

per diem method of payment for mental health services rendered in certain settings under the ChAMPUS 

program. In addition, the Department of Defense has recently adopted a peer review system modeled 

after the Medicare peer review system and modified CHAMPUS regulations accordingly. Approximately 4% 

of the Registrant's total operating revenues in freestanding facilities was derived from the CHAMPUS 

program for the year ended tlay 31, 1989. Although not all of the changes made to the CHAHPUS program 

are presently applicable to certain facilities, there can be no assurance that these changes or 

similar changes in the future will not negatively impact the ability of the Registrant arc its 

subsidiaries to render services profitably to CHAMPUS beneficiaries. 
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The Medicaid progran is a combined federal and state program providing coverage for low income 

persons. The specific services offered and reimbursement methods vary from state to state. Less 

than 2% of the Registrant's freesmending facility revenue is derived irom the Medicaid progran. 

Accordingly, changes in Medicaid program rein ursement are not expected to have a material adverse 

impact on the Registrant's business. 

Competiticn and Prosction 

The Registrant competes first for the development and implementation of freestanding facilities 

and subsequently for patients who utilize those facilities. With respect to both of these areas of 

competition, the Registrant's primary competitors are hospital management comanics (both 

not-for-profit and investor owned) which offer programs similar to that of the Registrant. The 

Registrant has faced generally increaring competition in the last few years as 4 resuit of the 

increasing development of ccmpetitive programs. See oof the hospitals which compete with the 

Registrant are either owned or supwxted by governmental agencies or are cwned by not-for-profit 

corporations supported by endowents and charitable contributions which enable sane of these 

hospitals to provide a wider range of services regardless of cost-effectiveness. 

The Registrant and its competitors compete to attract patients to utilize their programs. In 

many instances the patient may be firected to a specific facility by his or her employer (or their 

agent}, by a physician, by a social services agency, or by another health care provifer. The 

Registrant markets its services by attracting these referral sources to its programs, The primary 

competitive factors in attracting referral sources, patients and physicians are marketing, 

reputation, success record, cost avi quality of care, and location and scope of services offered hy a 

facility. The Registrant has an active promotional program, described below, and believes it is 

competitive in reputation and other factors necessary for patient zttraction. In addition, the 

Registrant and its cometitors compet to attract qualified physicians and psychiatrists. 

The Registrant has an active public relations progran designed to increase public awareness of 

the programs offered by the Reyistrant. During fiscal 1989, the Registrant spent approximately $8.2 

million for all forms of advertising in support of its freestending operations. Media advertising 

(television, radio and print} was approximately $7.5 million in fiscal 1989. ‘The Registrant's 

advertising progran includes a serics of television comercials advertising the Registrant's 

prograns. The forms of media used are specifically tailored to the geographic area in which the 

marketing efforts ere directed. The Registrant is in the process of reducing its media advertising 

and redirecting its expenditures t> other forms of premotion. 

Other aspects of the Registrant's public awareness program include 3 nationwide telephone hot 

line which is staffed by counselors whe provide referral advice and help on a 24-hour basis and a 

Crisis Intervention Program which assists relatives of chemically dependent or emotionally disturbed 

individuals in motivating a potential patient to sesk professional help through an appropriate 

pregram. 
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CONTRACT OPERATIONS 

Behavioral Medicine 

As a result of ‘the recrganization of the Registrant's operations in fiscal 1988, CareUnit, Inc. 

js engaged in the development, marketing, and management of programs for the delivery of behavioral 

medicins services to patients requiring such services in dedicated units of hospitals. The programs 

offered are similar to the behavioral medicine programs offcred in the Registrant's freestanding 

facilities. 

In June 1983, the Registrant entered into a joint veuture with an affiliate of Voluntary 

Hospital of America, Inc. ("WHA"}, one of the largest associations of not-for-profit hospitals in the 

United States. The Registrant has a 70% interest in the ‘joint venture which is called Behavioral 

Medical Care ("BHC"), BMC markets programs to the VHA network of hospitals. as a part of its 

internal reorganization, the Registrant assigned its interest in BHC to Carelnit, Inc. which manages 

the BNC joint venture. As of May 31, 1989, BMC was operating 38 contracts consisting of 900 beds. 

Unless otherwise specified, the following @iscussion and tables relating to (CareJnit, Inc. include 

BMC contracts. See Item 3, “LEGAL PROCEEDINGS" for a discussion of current litigation involving BHC. 

Under a contract, the hospital furnishes patients with all hospital facilities and services 

necessary for their generalized medical care, including, aursing, dietary, and housekeeping services. 

CareUnit, Inc. typically provides support in the areas of program implementation and management, 

staff recruiting, continuing education, treatment team training, commmity education, advertising, 

public relations, insurance, and on-geing program quality assurance. CareUnit, Inc. is obligated to 

provide a wulti-disciplinary team generally consisting of a physician {who serves as medical director 

for the program), a programs manager, 4 social worker, a therapist and other appropriate suppriting 

personnel. As a result of reimbursement changes and competitive pressures, the ecatractual 

obligations of CareUnit, Inc. have been subject to more intense evaluation during the pest year. In 

general, some prospective client hospitals are expressing a Gesire for more control over the services 

provided by CareUnit, Inc. and in response Carelinit, Inc. is providing a more flexible approach to 

contract management. 

In response to changes in reimbursement and competitive environment, CareUnit, Inc. began 

offering franchises to hospitals and related hcwlth care providers in December 1987. At present, 

franchises are offered for adult and adolescent chemical dependency and adult psychiatric programs. 

Under a CareUnit, Inc. franchise, the franchisee receives a License to use the CareUnit name, 

certain program and promotional materizis, and training necessary to operate a program jin exchange 

for initial and on-going fees. The franchisee provides and compensates al} menbers of the treatment 

team and is responsible for all costs of operating the treatment program. CareUnit, Inc. also 

provides on-going operational, promotional, and quality assurance support. &s of May 31, 1983, one 

franchise has been sold and is in operation, 



During fiscal 1989, CareUnit, Inc. suffered a loss tn the oumber of contracts and beds in 

operation. The Registrant believes that the decline in the number of contracts and beds under 

contract is a result of increased competitive pressure and changes in reimbursement patterns, which 

have had the effect of making CareUrit, Inc.'s contracts less profitable to hospitals. In adéition, 

Caretnit, Inc. has terminated certain marginally profitable contracts during the fiscal year. The Bi 

following table sets forth selected operating data regarding behavioral medicine programs managed jf: 

under contract: 
Fi 

Years Ended Bay 31, 

1983 1988 s«1S87)=— 1985 = 1985 

Number of ccutracts at end of period 41): 

Adult Carelinits (Z}..ccscceeeeeereeeess 08 82 85 95 84 

Adolescent, Carellnits (2). -ssescsseesers 12 22 28 28 20 

Adult CarePsychCenters (2)..+-0-ssseees 17 Zi 20 22 17 

Adolescent CarePaychCenters (2)...ss0s. 5 6 ) 8 5 

Eating disorders units. ..scesconsseeses S 4 8 il 7 

Totalsececccarcsscvevecactscasssccors 1073) 135 151 164 133 

Available beds at end of period.....ses.- 2,640 3,446 3,860 3,981 3,145 

Patient days served during period........ 615,862 769,255 845,853 803,255 697,509 

RdmiSglOns. ccsecrecrercacecsscassesceeces — dH,225 45,171 48,100 44,135 38, 443 

Average occupied beds per contract....... 14.0 14.2 14.5 15.1 15.8 

Average occupancy rate for period (4).... S7% 57% 5a 62% 66. 

(1) Excluizs contracts which have been executed but are not operational as of the end of the period. 

(2) Caretnit is the service ark under which the Registrant rarkots chemical dependency treatment 

programs. CarePsychCenter is the service mark under which th: ‘tegistrant markets psychiatric 

treatnent progra:s. 

(3) During the fiscal year ended Nay 31, 1989, Carelnit, Inc. opened 1 new contracts and closed 46 

contracts. BC opened seven and closed 19 of these contracts. Cf the 46 closed contracts, 16 

ccntracts vere terminated by CareUnit, Inc. and 28 were terminated br the contracting hospitals. 

"wo contracts were closed and the patients transferred upon opening of the Sutter Center for 

Psychiatry. CarelInit, Inc. has recently received termination notices from client hospitals with 

respect to two of its most profitable contract programs. Both of these prograxs have been 

closed. The Registrant believes that one of these contracts was terminated by the client 

hospital in breach of the agreement and intends to pursue vigorously its resedies under the 

agreement, These two contracts generated unit level profits of approximately $903,009 in the 

year ended May 31, 1989, Thirty-one of the hospitals with clesed contracts have continued 

treatment programs, by either operating thelr own independent prograr or associzting with 

another contract provider. 

(4) Average occupancy rute is calculated by dividing total patient days by the number of zvallable 

bed-days during the relevant period. 

Sources of Revenues 

Patients are admitted to a behavioral medicine program under the contracting hospital's standard 

admission policies and procedures. The hospital subsitu to the patient, the patient's insurance 

company, or other responsible party, a bill which covers the services of the hospital. The hospitel 

pays Carellnit, Inc. a fixed sonthly management {ce plus a fee for each patient day of service 

provided. Fees paid by the hospital are subject to annual adjustments to reflect changes in the 

Consumer Price Index. CareUnit, Inc. and the hospital sbure the risk of won-payment by patients 

based on a predetermined percentage participation by CareUnit, Inc. ir bai debts, Carelinit, Inc. may 
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also participate with a contracting hospital in charity care and certain contractual allowances and 

aiscomts. Hospitals contracting for programs generally suffer from the same reimbursement pressures 

as the Registrant's freestanding facilt\ies. In some instances, ccntracting hospitals have 

instituted admissions policies which restrict the ability of Caretnit, Inc. to promote utilization of 

the programs. Such policies have a negative impact on contract revenues. 

Generally, management contracts are entered into for a period of two to five years and 

thereafter are automatically renewed for successive one year periods unless either party gives notice 

of termination at least 90 days prior to tha end of such periods. Contracts are also terminable for 

material defaults. A significant mumber of contracts are terminable by either party on their 

anniversary dates. 

Development, Campetition and Prezetion 

Carelnit, Inc. directs its development activities toward increasing the umber of munagement 

contrasts with hospltals. The primary competiters of CareUnit, Inc. are hospitals and hospital 

mananement companies which offer programs similar to those c fered by CareDnit, Inc. 

The significant factors in a hospital's decision to utilize a contract manager include the 

fegree of sophistication of hospital management, financial resources of the hospital, and perceived 

value ci the services to be rendered under contract. Individual contract managers are selected based 

on experience, reputation for quality programs, availability of program support, services and price. 

While a mmber of competing companies offer contract programs at prices lower ‘han Caretinit, Inc., it 

believes that its experience, reputation, and program support are superior to that of its 

competitors. CareUnit, Inc. also believes that its experience with CGN issues and program 

implemeatation often results in a reduced start-up period. Risk to the hospital is also reduced 

because the fees paid by the hospital to Carelinit, Inc. are primarily based on ped occupancy. 

Prograns managed by CareUnit, Inc. must meet minimm occupancy Jevels to be profitable for both 

the hospital and Carelnit, Inc. The program manager of each unit is responsible for local promotion 

of the unic. The program manager is responsible for identifying and contacting referral scurces, 

instituting promotiunal campaigns, obtaining local media coverage relating to behavioral medicine 

problems and otherwise pronoting the unit. The program manager is supported by media advertising 

including television, radio, and print. Carelnit, Inc. spent approximately $5.9 million on media 

advertising for the year ended May 31, 1989. Most of these expenditures were for the promotion of 

chemical dependency services rather than psychjetric services which are driven more by professional 

referrals. ¢areUnit, Inc. has recently reduced its level of advertising expenditures. 

Comprehensive Esdical Rehabilitatian 

RehabCare is currently engaged in the developrent, marketing and management of progeans for the 

delivery of comprehensive medical rehabilitation services to functionally disabled persons in 

dedicated units of acute care hospitals. Couprelensive medica] rehabilitation is a health treatment 

projran offered itu disabled or impaired persons with the objective of making such persons as 

functionally independent and self sufficient as possible. Rehabilitation programs are used to treat 

disabilities or impairments resulting from medical problems such as traumatic brain injuries, 

strokes, spinal cord injuries, severe fractures, back disorders, arthritis, neurological disorders 

and esputations. Rehabilitative care emphasizes the treatment of functional limitations and 

disability in order to maximize the patient's ability to function independently, Although the 

transition from acute to rehabilitative care is not always precisely demarcated, patients do not 

enter a rehabititation program until they no longer require acute medical care. 
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RehabCare's responsibility under its contracts is to provide a multi-disciplinary team generally 

consisting of a physician (who serves as the medical director for the rehabilitation program), a 

program manager, a psychologist, physical and occupational therapists, a speech pathologist, a social 

worker and other appropriate supporting personnel. In addition, RehabCare provides program 

implementation and management, treatment team training, staff recruiting, continuing education, 

insurance, community education, promotion, therapy equipment, public relations and on-going quality 

assurance. 

When a patient as referred to one of RebabCare's programs, he or she undergoes an initial 

evaluation and assessment process by the entire treatment team that results in the development of a 

rehabilitation care plan designed specifically for the short- and long-term objectives of that 

patient up to the date of discharge. Depending upon the patient's disability, this evalvation 

process way invelve the services of at least two disciplines, such as physical therapy and 

occupational therapy for an injury to an extremity, or of all of the disciplines, as in the case of a 

nevere stroke patient. The following services are typically made available ‘to patients in the 

renabllitation programs: 

Inpatient rehabilitation nursing services Nutritional counseling services 

Physical therapy services Psychological services 

Speech/language pathology services Social work services 

Audiological services Respiratory therapy services 

Orthetic/prosthetic services Occupational therapy services 

In addition, educational and psychological services are provided to the families of patients as 

part of the program. 

As of May 31, 1989, RehabCare programs were offered solely in acute care hospitals and skilled 

nursing facilities under contract. RehabCare opened its first contract program in February 1954. 

The following table sets forth selected operating data regarding RehabCare programs: 

Years: Ended May 31, 
1989 1988 1987 1986 1985 

Wutber of contracts at end of period (1)...-. 47(2) 33 2) 15 8 

Available beds at end of period......... eens 980 682 405 310 201 

Patient days served during period...-...+-++- 170,385 109,940 73,027 33,036 5,680 

RAMISSIONS.ccserecccacceccnrasreereuraneneees 6,977 3,932 2,426 1,34 292 

Average occupied beds per contract...... saaee 10.7 11.1 11.9 74.6 5.4 

Average occupancy rate for period (3)....--.. 52% 54% 59% 33% 21% 

{1} Excludes contracts which have been executed but are not operational as of the end of the period. 

Three contracts had been executed but were not operational at Mey 31, 1989. 

(2) During the fiscal year ended May 31, 1989, RehabCare opened 20 new contracts and closed six 

contracts. Of the six closed contracts, two were terminated by RehabCare, three were terminated 

by mutual agreement and one was terminated by the contractirg hospital. Three of these 

hospitals have continued operating treatment programs, by either operating their own independent 

progran or associating with another contract provider. 

(3) Average occupancy rate is calculated by dividing total patient days by the number of available 

bed-days during the relevant period.



Sources of Revenues 

kehabCare's contracts are similar to those of Carelnit, Inc. RehakCare receives u fixed monthly 

management fee plus a fee for each patient day cf service rendered. Fees paid to RehabCare are 

subject to annual adjustments to reflect changes in the Consumer Price Index. RehabCare also 

participates with its hospital clients in the risk of non-payment by patients by sharing in bed 

debts, contractual adjustments and charity allowances. 

Generally, RehabCare's contracts are entered into for a three year period and thereafter ale 

automatically renewed for successive one year periods unless either party gives notice of termination 

at least 90 days prier to the end of such periods. Contracts are also terminable for material 

defaults. 

Development, Competition ard Prosotioo 

RehabCare's development efforts are directed toward increasing the number of management 

contracts. Site selection for such contract units emphasizes communities where there is a 

demonstrated need for inpatient rehabilitation programs in quality commnity hospitals located in 

moderate to high growth population areas; commmnity pricing standards; and state licensure and CON 

requirements. RehabCare intends to expand the scope of its activities in the field of rehabilitation 

services beyond its standard contractual relationship for inpatient programs. RehabCare intends to 

eyplore joint venture opportunities in selected markets with its acute care hospital clients to 

acquire or develop freestanding inpatient and outpatient rehabilitation facilities. 

RehabCare competes with other health care management companies for contracts and RehabCare's 

programs compete for patients with the programs cf other hospitals and rehabilitation facilities. 

The success of RehabCare is dependent on its ability to establish relationships with sources of 

patient referrals. KehabCare believes that the principal competitive factors in each case are 

reputation for quality of programs, the effectiveness of program support services and price. 

RehabCare believes that hospital discharge planners, physicians, other health care 

professionals, insurance claims adjusters and case manager's representing various other payors are its 

principal sources of patient referral. Accordingly, RehabCare directs its marketing efforts toward 

these sources rather than directly to prospective patients. RehabCare relies principally upon 

aggressive Jocal public relations and marketing activities conducted by its program managers followed 

by direct mail campaigns to deliver brochures, newsletters and other promtional materials to 

referral sources. RehabCarae also wwaintains active commmity relations programs designed to increase 

local community awareness of the availability of RehabCare's rehabilitation programs. 

OTHER ACTIVITIES 

LONG TERK CARE. The Registrant leases end operates a 99-bed intermediate care facility. This 

facility provides nursing, rehabilitative and sustaining care over extended periods of time to 

persons who do not require the extensive care provided in a general hospital. Por the fiscal year 

ended May 31, 1989, the intermediate care facility accounted for Jess than 1% of the Registrant's 

operating revenues. 

PUBLISHING ACTIVITIES. Since 1976, the Registrant (under the mame CompCare Publisher: has been 

engaged in the publication, distribution and sale of bocks, pamphlets and brochures relating to the 

Registrant's health care activities. The primary purpose of these activities is to support the 

Registrant's treatment, training and marketing programs. [Literature distributed by the Registrant is 
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sold to patients participating in a program both by contracting hospicals and facilities operated by 

the Registrant. Such literature is also sold to the general public and educational institutions. 

‘he Registrant does not owm or operate the printing facilities used in the publication of its 

literature. Publishing activities accounted for approximately 2% of the Registrant's operating 

revenues in fiscal 1989. 

SMOKIRG CESSATIGH. In fiscal 1985, the Registrant entered inte a license agreement with 

SmokEnders, Inc. The license agreement granted the Registrant the right to operate smoking cessation 

seninars using the name and materials of SmokEnders, Inc. The license agreement, which has an eight 

year life, requires the Registrant to pay a royalty to SmokEnders, Inc. based upon revenues derived 

fron operation of the seminars. In fiscal 1986, the Registrant determined that there bad been a 

permanent impairment in the value of the license agreement. Accordingly, the unamortized balance of 

license consideration of $1.4 million was charged to earnings in fiscal 1986. Smoking cessation 

programs accounted for approximately 1% of the Registrant's operating revenues in fiscal 1989 and 

vere marginally profitable. 

WEIGHT CONTROL. In fiscal 1386, the Registrant purchased the assets of a weight loss center and 

subsequently began operation of a weight control program under the name Carefast. The weight control 

clinic business has not growm to the extent originally envisioned and there are no current plans to 

further expand this aspect of the business. In conjunction with the acquisition of the weight 

control clinic, the Registrant also acquired the rights to warket and distribute a protein supplement 

which contains vitamins and minerals necessary to maintain the heal.h of individuals during the 

course of a weight reduction program. The Registrant has expanded its marketing of the supplement. 

Sales of the supplement are directed toward organizations operating weight control programs and not 

to individual users. Weight control activities accounted for less than 1% of the Registrant's 

operating revenues in fiscal 1989. 

GOVERNMENTAL REGULATICH 

The development and operation of health care facilities is subject ‘to compliance with various 

federal, state and Jocal statutes and regulations. Health care facilities operated by the Registrant 

as well as hospitals under contract with CareUnit, Inc. or RehabCare must comply with the licensing 

requirements of federal, state and local health agencies, with state mandated rate control 

initiatives and with the requirements of municipal building codes, health codes and local fire 

departments. State licensing of facilities is a prerequisite to participation in the Medicare and 

Medicaid programs. 

The laws of various states in which the Registrant operates generally prevent corporations from 

engaging in the practice of medicine or other professions. Although the Registrant believes that its 

operaticns do not violate these prohibitions, recent legal precedents in this area are unclear and 

there can be no assurance tkit state authorities or courts will not determine that the Registrant is 

engaged in unauthorized professional practice. In the event of an unfavorable determination, the 

Registrant could be required to modify its method of operation or could be restrained from the 

continuation of certain of its operations, the result of which could be materially adverse to the 

Registrant. 

Under Section 1128A of the Sockal Security Act, the Department of Health and Human Services has 

the authority to impose civil monetary penalties against any participant in the Medicare program that 

makes claims for payment for services which were not rendered as claimed or were rendered by a person 

or entity mot properly licensed under state Jaw or other frlse billing practices. Under this law the 

Secretary of the Mepartment of Health and Human Services has the authority to impose a penalty of not 

more than $2,000 for each improperly claimed service and an assessment zqual to not more than twice 

the amount claimed for each service not rendered. 
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Section 11288 of the Social Security Act makes it a felony for a hospital to make false 

statements relating to claims for payments under the Medicare program, to engage in certain 

remuneration arrangements with physicians and other health care providers relating to referrals or 

the purchase of serires, or to make false statements relating to compliance with the Medicare 

conditions of participation, In addition, the making of false claims for payment by providers 

participating in the Medicare program is subject to criminal penalty under Federal laws relating 

generally to claims for payment made to the Federal government or any agency. Courts have construed 

broadly the rrovisions of Section 11285 concerning illegal remuneration arrangements and in so doing 

have created uncertainty as to the legality of numerous types of common business and financial 

relationships between health care providers and practitioners. Such relationships often are created 

to respond to competitive pressures. Proposed regulations identifying business practices that do not 

constitute illegal remmmeration do not eliminate this uncertainty, and, if adopted in final form, may 

cause providers and practitioners alike to abandon certain mutually beneficial relationships. 

Pursuant to the Medicare Catastrophic Coverage Act of 1988 the Inspector General of the 

Department of Health and Human Services studied and reported to Conyress on physician ownership of 

hospitals, or compensation from any entity providing items or servic2s to hospitals, to which the 

physician makes referrals and for which payment may be made under the Medicare program; the ranges of 

sich arrangements and the means by which they are marketed to physicians; the potential of such 

ownership or compensation to influence the decisions of the physician; and the practical difficulties 

involved in enforcement actions against such ownership and compensation arrangements that violate 

current anti-kickback laws. In April 1989, the Inspector General issued a report on financial 

arrangemencs between physicians and health care businesses. The report contained a number of 

recomendations, including a prohibition of physician referrals to any facility in which the 

physician bas a financial interest. in addition, legislation has been introduced in Congress to 

prohibit or restrict such physiclan referrals. Should such legislation be enacted, certain of th: 

Registrant's velationships with physicians and the Registrant's development ef relationships witn 

physicians could be adversely affected. 

The Registrant and CareUnit, Inc. are subject to federal and state regulation governing the sale 

and operation of franchises. These regulations include the Federal Trade Commission's “Disclosure 

Requirements and Prohibitions Concerning Franchising and Business Opportunity Ventures" and similar 

regulations adopted by certain states. Generally, these regulations require disclosure of specific 

information to a prospective franchisee and prohibit certain sales and operating activities. In 

addition, some states require registration. The Registrant believes that its franchise related 

activities comply with these regulations, as applicable. 

Insurance codes of certain states specify the extent of coverage required in group insurance 

gontracts with respect to chemical dependency and psychiatric services. The impact of these 

requirements varies from state to state. To the extent that coverage for chemical dependency or 

psychiatric services is expanded, the Registrant's busineis is positively impacted. Such 

requirements have a negative impact when coverage is reduced or restricted. The Registrant is unable 

to measure the impact of insurance industry regulation on its business. 

Both Bedicare and Medicaid programs contain specific physical plant, safety, patient care and 

other requirements which must be satisfied hy health care facilities in order to qualify under said 

programs. The Registrant believes that the facilities it ows or leases are in substantial 

compliance with the various Medicare and Medicaid regulatory requirements applicable to them. 

ACCREDITATION 

The Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (ICAHO") is an independent 

commission which conducts voluntary accreditation programs with the goal of improving the quality of 

care provid. in health care facilities. Generally, hospitals including dedicated units, long-term 

care facilities and certain other health care facilities may apply for JCAHO accreditation. If a 
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hospital under contract with CareUnit, Inc. requests 4 JCAHO survey of its entire facility, the 

contract program, if a chemical dependency program, will be separately surveyed. After conducting 

on-site surveys, JCAHO awerds accreditation for up ‘to three years to facilities found to be in 

substantial compliance with JCAHO standards. Accreditel facilities are perir dically resurveyed. 

Loss of JCAHO accreditation could adversely affect the hospital's reputation and its ability to 

obtain third party reimbursement. The Registrant believes that all of its freestanding facilities 

and the hospitals under contract with CareUnit, Inc. have received or, in the case of new facilities, 

have applied for such accreditation. 

RehabCare's programs are or will be reviewed by the Comission on Accreditation of 

Rehabilitation Facilities {"CARF"), en  ivéependent commission which surveys and accredits 

rehabilitation programs. RehabCare voluntarily seeks accreditation of each of its programs by CARF 

as soon as feasible (generally after two to three years of operation). As of May 31, 1989, three of 

RehabCare's programs had received CARF accreditation. 

ADMINISTRATION ARD EMPLOYEES 

The Registrant's executive and administrative offices are located in Irvine, California, where 

management controls operetions, business developrent, legal and accounting, medical insurance claims, 

governmental and statistical reporting, advertising and public relaticns, research and treatment 

program evalJjation. The administrative offices of Carelnit, Inc., end RehabCare are presently 

Jocated in Chesterfield, Missouri. 

ht «July 31, 1989, the Registrant employed approximately 149 persons in its corporate and 

administrative otfices, 2,970 persons in the freestanding and long-term health care facilities 

opecated by it, 660 persons assigned to Carelnit, Inc., 530 persons assigned to RehabCare and 60 

persons in other operations. The physicians and psychiatrists who are the medical directors of the 

Registrant's coniract units, the psychologists serving on treatment teams, and the physicians 

utilizing the facilities operated Ly the Registrant are not employed by the Registrant. 

The Registrant has not encountered any work stoppages due to labor disputes with its employees. 

Items 2. PROPERTIES. 

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the properties owned or leased by 

the Registrant at May 21, 1989: 

Owned or Lease foothly 

Rame_and Location Leased Expires (1) Rental (2) 

Chenical Dependency Treatment Facilities 

Caretinit Hospital.....cecesseevereceseerans Owned (3) -- -- 

Fort Worth, Texas 

Carelinit Hospital....ssessce ¢ crcensneeeser Owned (3) -- -- 

Orange, California 

Carelinit Hospital. .ssscscscsesessvcsecces 

Kirkland. Rashington 

CareUnit Faculity.cccccsecccctaveseneeesens Owned (3) -- -- 

Jacksonviile Beach, Florida 

Caralinit Hospital...csescasssesercerescenes Owned (3) -- - 

Cincinnati, Ohio 

Carelinit Hospilal.s..csscsssecesnesseenenes Owned 

St. Louis, Missouri 

Starting Point, Oak AVeNNG..cessseseecoeeee Owned (3) -~ -- 

Orangevale, California 

Leased 2035 $15,300 (4) 

(Table continued on following page) 
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Ttea 2. PROPERTIES (continued) 
Owned or Laase Koothly 

Kase _and Location Leased Expires (1) Rental (2 

Starting Point, Orange County..ccsssseeeeee Omed (3) -- -- 

Costa Mesa, California 

Starting Point, Grand AVENUC..cocessssseens Owned (3) -- - 

Sacvamento, California 

Carelinit Hospital. ...cecsssessessccnnratees Leased 2012 12,965 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Careiinit Hospital... ccaseerressncesuceeets Owned {3) -- - 

Las Vegas, Nevada 

Carelinit Facklity..:scecececsarerenaeeseres Owned (3) = -- 

Coral Springs, Florida 

Carelinit Facility.....csseeseeseucesncvcces Leased 1990 12,417 

Grand Rapids, Michigan 

CareUnit Facility...ceeessse peaeecaeasacne Owed (3) -- - 

Orlando, Florida 

CarelUinit Facility. .ssssccecceeeesescecs eeee Owed (3) -- -- 

Aurora, Colorado 

Carelinit Factlity..-.eccsceccessesueeaceees Owned (3) -- - 

San Diego, California 

Carelnit Facility... .seeeeeseccnsesenecsces Owned -- -~ 

Tampa, Florida 

Psychiatric Trestwent Facilities 

Brea Hospital Neuropsychiatric Center...... Crmed -- = 

Brea, California 

Crossroads Hospital(S}...ssceesereenercsess Leased 1997 5,577 

Yan Nuys, California 

Woodview-Calabasas Hospital (G}...scssseree Leased 1996 21,401 (7) 

Calabasas, California 

Sutter Center for Psychiatry (8).....0.e+e. Owned -- -- 

Sacramento, California 

Other Operating Facilities. 

Tustin Hanor..ccceceesceeeeeeasennsnsareees Leased 1995 16,093 (7) 

Tustin, California 

(Intermediate Care Facility) 

CompCare Publishers....csssrscecccsonserees Leased 1990 7,347 

Minneapolis, Minnesota 

Rdministrative Facilities 

Corporate Headquarters. ...c.seeseennerteees Owned (3) - -- 

Irvine, California 

Regional Headquarters. .......+ seeaesartoes Leased 1994 15,548 

Chesterfield, Missouri 

Regional Headquarters (9)...-scsssseeesenns Leased 1983 5,241 

Tampa, Florida 

(1) 

(2) 

Assumes all options to renew will be exercised. 

hil leases, other than those relating to the Registrant's administrative facilities, are triple 

net leases under which the Registrant bears ali costs of operations, including insurance, taxes 

and utilities. Tha Registrant is responsible for specified increases in taxes, assessments and 

operating wosts relating to $ts administrative facilities, . 
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{3) Subject to encumbrances. For information concerning the Registrant's long-term debt, see Note 7 

to the Registrant's consolidated financial statements contained in this report. 

(4) Subject to increase every three years based upon increases in the Consumer Price Index, not ta 

exceed 10%. 

(5) Leased by a joint venture and managed by the Registrant. 

{6) Leased by the Registrant and managed by the Registrant's partner in a joint verture. 

{7) Subject to increase every five years based upon increases in the Consumer Price Index. 

(8) BHC owns a 49% interest in the property. Commenced operations on June 28, 1988. 

(9) Closed in August 1989. The Registrant intends to sublease the office space. 

Ttee 3. LEGAL PROCEZDINGS. 
| 
i 

On July 6, 1989, VHA Behavioral Medical Care, Inc. {"VHA-BMC") the Registrant's joint venture 

partner in BMC and Parkside Medical Services Corporation ("Parkside") filed a lawsuit in the Superior 

Court, County of Orange, California, against the Registrant, CareUnit, Inc. and First Hospital 

seeking, among other ‘noings, the dissolution of the joint venture, the appointment of VHA-BHC to 

manage BMC during its dissolution, and compensatory and punitive damages of $4 million for alleged 

breaches of the joint venture agreement by CareUnit, Inc. The Registrant and First Hospital believe 

that the allegations in the lawsuit are unfounded and materially false and intend to vigorously 

defend the lawsuit. The Registrant has filed an answer to the Jawsuit and intends to file a 

counterclaim against the plaintiffs for, among other things, trade libel, tortious interference with 

contractual relations, and compensatory and punitive damages. Hewever, the parties are currently 

engaged in settlement negotiations. For fiscal 1989, BMC generated revenues of approximately $14.7 

million and earnings before tax.s on income of approximately $3.3 iwillicn, of which the Registrant's 

share is 70%. At Hay 31, 1989, BMC operated 38 contracts totalling 900 available bas. The 

atssolution of the joint venture would have a material adverse impact on the Registrant's financial 

condition and results of operations if the hespitals at which BMC has contract operations choose not 

to enter into new contractual relationships with CareUnit, Inc. The Registrant is unable to predict 

the ultimate impact on the Registrant of the dissolution of BHC or the impact of the lawsuit. 

The Registrant is routinely engaged in the defense of lawsuits arising out of the ordinary 

course and conduct of its business and has insurance policies covering such potential insurable 

losses where such coverage is cost effective. Management believes that the outcome of such lavsuits 

will not have a material adverse impact on the Registrant's business. 

Item 4, SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO & VOTE OF SECURT? HOLDERS. 

Inapplicable. 
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Item 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRAET'S COMMON EQUITY AXD RELATED STCCKHOLDER BATTERS. 

(a) The Registrant's Common Stock was traded on the over-the-counter market and quoted on the 

NASDAQ Naticnal Market System under the symbol CMPH until July 18, 1988 when trading commenced on the 

Rew York Stock Exchange under the symbol CMP. The following table sets forth the range of high and 

low bid prices for the Common Stock for ‘the fiscal quurters indicated through July 17, 1988 and the 

high and low sale prices for the fiscal quarters indicated thereafter. Over-the-counter prices 

represent inter-dealer prices, without retail markep, markdown or commission and do not necessarily 

represent ectual transactions. 

Fiscal Year 

1989: 

First Quarter (througn July 17, 19B8)....ssseesssecues $12-1/4 

First Quarter (July 18, 1988, through August 31, 1988) 10-3/8 

Secor? QUarterse.seccrcceesseceseeienserrerneessasasss 9-3/8 

Third Quarter...csecsccccesenseerscccssenseseenaeseees 12-5/8 

Fourth QUarter,.-cccenccsessessneneneeretsenece 13 

1988: 

First Quarter. .ccccssccccceeneerecrerecesbereeeer eases $15-5/8 

Second Quarter...cccseces se ceteereeseeascaeencess 14-1/2 

HIPS QUarters vercecseeeesseensessenneee saeeneee 9-1/4 

Fourth Quarterssssesuencesseaane eeeseaegecueueae 9-3/4 

(b) As of August 7, 1989, the Registrant had 2,348 stockholders of record. 

(c) The Registrant paid §.10 per share cast dividends on a quarterly basis during the fiscal 

year ended May 31, 1988 and the first two quarters of fiscal 1989, or an aggregate of $.40 and §$.20 

per share for those periods. As a result of the Registrant's declining earnings and restrictions 

contained in the Registrant's Joan agreements, no cash dividend was declared for either the third or 

fourth quarters of fiscal 1989. The Registrant does not expect to resume payment of cash dividends 

in the foreseeable future. See Item 7, THAHACEMERT'S DISCUSSION ARD ANALYSIS OF FINAHCTAL COMDITICN 

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS and Note 7 to the consolidated financial statements centained in this 

report for a description of restrictions on the payment of dividends contained in the Registrant's 

loan agreements. 



Ttes 6. SELECTED FINARCIAL DITA. 

The following tables summarize selected consolidated financial data and should be read in 

conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this 

report. Prior year amounts have been reclassified to reflect the accounting for certain joint 

venture partnerships on the equity method instead of the proportionate consolidation method. The 

financial data presented herein is not necessarily indicative of the Registrant's future financial 

condition or results of operations. See Item 7, THAWAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND AWALYSIS OF FINARCIsL 

CONDITION BRD RESULTS OF OPERATIONS’ for a discussion of the proposed Reorganization, recent results 

of operations and liquidity. 

Years Unded May 31, 

1939 1988 1987 1986 1985 

(Ancunts in thousands, except per shars deta) 

Statement of Earnings Data 
Operating reveNnUeS..sssecceneseaterecescnsenes $209,911 $193,573 $173,245 $164,717 $128,665 

Costs and expenses: 

Operating, general and administrative....sss 190,484 165,126 144,635 134,571 99,518 

Depreciation and amortization..-.ssssseerees 8,694 7,757 6,527 5,032 3,399 

Loss on write-down of assets...ccsseesseceers = =: 7 5,701 = 

199,178 172,883 151,162 145,304 102,917 

Operating ecarningS....seesesesees vanneaneeeene 10,733 20,690 22,083 19,413 25,748 

Net gain on sale/write-down of assets...+-.+-se- 1,363 -- -- = -- 

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated 

Joint VEntires. .coescsccreseeenteesereseaarees 25 2,137 4,340 5,518 5,770 

Minority interest in earnings of joint ventures. (989) (1,382) (770) (404) (185) 

Interest income (expense), Meterssccesee-venes {9,371} (6,545) (2,975) 892 3,548 

Earnings before taxes on Income. .ssssesereresers $ 1,76). $14,900. $_22,678 $25,419 $34,881 

Het ecarningS...c-ccscsscsecteceseeeeseeetsreaeee &, 502. $ 8,970 $12,088 $13,102. $17,226 

Earnings per common and common equivalent 

share: 

Primary and fully diluted.....ssssseesseseee $ 5 $ 88 $ 90 § 87 $ 14.13 

Cash dividends per Share..csccesereaseereree coe §$ -20 $ 40 =§ 460 § 320«§ 30 

Weighted average common and common 

equivalent shares outstanding .recerescere ene 10,186 12,522 15,360 16,987 15,315 

May_31, 

1989 1988 1587 1986 1985 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Balance Sheet Data 

Working capital....sscsesessssceceesseress saree $36,918 $30,047 $ 34,730 $ 73,855 § 86,698 

Total aSSQUS. waccecesesrssnaeeeeneeeseunennerees 209,520 228,093 214,611 218,770 207 ,288 

Long-term obligations....cccscsseecceneree ceecens 63,007 111,205 100,828 59,377 57,403 

Stockholders’ equity...sccsscsessseeeeeeeseeeeee 79,294 81,470 85,369 132,180 123,745 
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Ttew 7. TMAKAGERENT'S DIF.7SSION AED ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS. 

The following tzble sets forth for the periods indicated (i) percentages which certain items 

reflected in the financlal data bear to operating revenues, and (ii) the percentage change of such 

items as compared to tha indicated prior period: 

Relationships to Operating Revenues Pericd-to-Period Change 

Years Ended May 31, Years Ended 

1389 1988 1987 1988-89 1997-88 

Operating revenueS...ccsesaccrecreeeee 10.0% 100.0% 100.0% 8.4% 11.7% 

Costs and expenses: 

Operating, general and 

acministrative,.cescesseneusnccees 

Depreciation and amortization....... 

Operating earrings...-.... peeeses see 

Net gain on sale/write-down of assets. 

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated 

Joint ventures.....cessceesenenccnns 

Hinority interest in earnings of joint 

VONLULES. scccueceevereenesaeuaeennee 

Interest expense, met..scsecesese eeane : 1,7 

Earnings before taxes on income....... . 13.1 

Taxes On ANCOME..cceeeereresesenseenne : 61 

Net @arnings.sccscsssessacvensscccueee . 7.90% 

Results of Operations 

The Registrant reported earnings of $502,000, or $.05 per share, for the fiscal year ended 

31, 1989, including a fourth quarter loss of $5.1 millican, or §.50 per share. Results for 

quarter were p'imarily impacted by poor utilization of the Registrant's freestanding facilities ane 

behavioral medicine contracts, by costs of approximately $1.3 million associated with the 

Reorganization and by asset write-dows of approximately $2.4 million (pre-tax). The Registrant i: 

incurring operating losses which are expected to continue until utilization of its freestandia3 

facilities and behavioral medicine contracts improves. Utilization has continued to decline during 

the first quarter of tiscal 1990. Management attributes some vf the decline in utilization to the 

emphasis on stricter admission policies at certein facilities and increased pressure by third-party 

payors on length of stay and reimbursement. Managexent also believes that commnity and employee 

uncertainty regarding the Reorganization further contributed to the decline. A transition team of 

both the Registrant and First Hospital officers has been formed to identify and address ~ngoince 

operational issues during the transition, and management believes that the trensition tear will 

assist in alleviating such anxiety with respect to the Reorganization. However the impact of the 

transition team has yet to be fully realized. 

At a special meeting of ctockholders of the Registrant to be held on September 13, 1939, the 

stockholders of the Registrant will act upon a proposal to adopt the Reorganization Agreement. The 

Reorganization Agreevent contemplates the Reorganizaticn of the Registrant and First Hospital whereby 

FHC-CampCare will become the parent company ef each of the Registrant and First Hospital. If the 

proposed Reorganization is effected, the business and operations of the Registrant and First Hospital 

will be combined (so far as practicable and consistent with outstanding debt ani ather obligations of 

each of the Registrant and First Hospital) into a reorganized and consolidated business enterprise. 

For a complete discussion of the proposed Reorganization, see the Registrent’s definitive Proxy 

Statement for the Registrant's special meeting of stockholders to be held on September 13, 1989, 

which has been filed with the Securities and Exchange Comission and is incorporated herein by this 

reference. 
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Fiscal 1989 

Operating revenues increased approximately 8% over fiscal 1988. Gverall utilization of th 

Registrant's freestanding fucilities increased by 3% while utilization of behavioral medicine 

contracts declined by approximately 20%. Patient days of service rendered by RehabCare increased by 

approximately 55%. Utilization of the Registrant's freestanding facilities and behavioral medicine 

contracts was particularly disappointing during the fourth quarter of fiscal 1989. Management 

believes that the decline is partially attributable to its February 9, 1989 public announcement that 

the Registrant had engayed Prudential Bache Capital Fundizg as its financial advisor and formed a 

Special Comittee to evaluate the Registrant's strategic f{inavelal alternatives and the subsequent 

announcement on April 26, 1989 of the Reorganization. fFatieut days of service rendered in mature 

freestanding facilities (excluding closed units} were comparable to those in fiscal] 1988. Three nev 

chemical dependency facilities and one new psychiatric facility, all opened since February 1988, 

aecounted for approximately 54,000 patient days of service in fiscal 1989, leading to the overall 

increase in freestanding patient days of service. 

Utilization of Brea Hospital Neuropsychiatric ‘Center has declined substantially since an article 

was published in the Los Angeles Times on March 24, .983, alleging juor patient care at the facility. 

Much of the information contained in the article had been taken fre1 the complaints of two former 

Brea employees who have sued the Registrant for wrongful termination. The Registrant denies alli 

allegations contained in the complaints. Maragezent believes that the decline in utilization tis 

probably partially attributable to the article but also believes that uncertainty regarding the 

amership of the Registrant may have negatively affected Breats referral sources. Histcrically, Brea 

has been the Registrant's most profitable facility. Carelnit Hospital of St. Louis incurred 

operating Josses in fiseal 1989 and is expectel to suffer significant operating esses in fiscal 

1990. 

Crerating revenues from freestanding facilities increased by approximately 15% in fiscal 1989. 

Revenues from three new chemical dependency facilities opened since February 1988, net of the joss in 

revenues fron closed facilities, accounted for approximately 40% of this increase. Rete increases 

and changes in payer mix accounted for the remainder. Revenues of freestanding facilities wore 

adversely affected by continuing increases in deductions fron revenues, which, as a percentage of 

gross revenues, increased by app “imately 6% in fiscal 1989. Management expects that deductions 

from revenues, as a percentage of gross revenues, will continue to increase as a result of continuing 

pressure from third party payors. As a result of the factors above, the majority of the Registrant's 

freestanding facilities recorded lower profits in fiscal 1989 when compared to fiscal 1988. 

In September 1928, the Registrant sold the property where it had previously operated CareUnit 

Hospital of Los Angeles and in December 1988, the Registrant scld Carelnit of DuPage, a i2z0-bed 

chemical dependency treatment facility located in a suburb of Chicugo, Illinois. During fiscal 1985, 

CareUnit of DuPage generated 10,833 patient days of service, operaling revenues of approximately $3.5 

million and incurred a nominal loss. During fiscal 1988, CareUnit of DuPage generated 71,969 patient 

days of service, operating revenues of approximately $3.4 million, and incurred a loss of 

approximately $1.1 million. Tn addition, in December 1988, a joint. venture in woich the Registrant 

has a 50% interest sold Go'sen Valley Health Center, a 377-bed behavioral medicine facility located 

in a suburb of Minneapolis, Minresota. Golden Valley Health Center generated 31,249 patient days of 

service in fiscal 1989 and the Registrant recorded its equity interest in the earnings on operations 

of Golden Valley Health Center in the amount of approximately $100,000. In fiscal 1988, Gulden 

Valley Health Center generated 43,877 patient days of service and the Registrant recorded its equity 

interest in the earnings of Golden Valley Health Center in the amount o1 approximately $128,010. 

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 1989, the Registrant recorded a write-doam of approximately 

$2 million (pre-tax) to adjust the book value to the estimated amount realizable from the intended 

sale of its corporate headquarters building in Irvine, California and a write-down of approximateiy 
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$400,000 (pre-tax) of its book value to the estimated market vaiue of its wmimproved land in Hiami, 

Florida, which it also presently intends to sell. 

Behavioral medicine contract revenues decreased by approximately 176 as a result of the decrease 

in the number of patient days of service rendered in sanaged units. The number of units in operation 

and mmber of beds under centract also declined wm fiscal 1989 by approximately 21% and 23%, 

respectively. Management beliaves that the decline in the ausber of contracts and beds under 

contrect is a result of increased competitive pressure and changes in reimbursement, which have had 

the effect of making the Registrart’s contracts loss profitable to hospitals. The Registrant expects 

the mumber of contructe and the mmer of beds under contract will decrease further in fiscal 1590, 

and as a result conteaci earnings will contiwe tr decline. On vsuly 6, 1989, the Registrant's 

portner in the BMC jolut venture and Parkside Monel Services Corporation filed suit against the 

Registrant, Carelmit, Inc. and First Hospital soehing, emong other things, the dissolution of the 

joint venture, the appointment of VHA-BHC to manage the joint venture during its dissolution, and 

compensatory and punitive damages of $4 million fer alleged breaches of the joint venture contract by 

Carelinit, Inc. The Registrant an? First Hospita] believws: that the ailegations in the lawsuit are 

unfounded and materially false and intend to ‘vigorously defend the Jawsuit. The Registrant has filed 

its answer to the compleint and intends to tile a coimterclaim against the plaintiffs for, among 

other things, trade libel, tortious interference with contrectua] relati ns, and compensatory and 

punitive damages. However. the parties are currently engaged ip settlement negotiations. For fiscal 

1989, 3¥C generated revenues of 414.7 million and earnings beZ4 taxes on income of approximately 

$3.3 million, of which the Registrant's share is 70%. A. May 31, 1985, BMC operated 38 contracts 

totalling 900 available beds. Thy dissolution of the joint venture vould have a material adverse 

impact on the Registrant's results of cperations if the hospitals at which BMC has contract 

operations choose not to enter into pew contractual relationships with Carefait, Tac. The Registrant 

is unable to predict the altimate impact of the dissolution of BMC or the impact of the lawsuit. 

Revenues from RehabCare increased by approximately S0% as a result of an increase in the nurner 

of units in operation from 33 to 47 and an incrense in the number of patient days of service of 

approximately 55%. Earnings fron RehabCare increased signifjcantiy as 6 number of units opened in 

the past two years reached maturity. RehabCare units typically incur significant start-up lowses 

during the first few months of operation principally as a result cf low utilization. 

Operating, general and administrative expenses increased approximately 15% in fiscal 1989. ‘the 

opening of two new freestanding facilities in February 1984 and one in Jue 1988, the expansion of 

RehabCaro's business and increased costs in mature freestanding facilities were the principal factors 

jn the Increase. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 1989, ‘the Registrant recorded costs of 

approximately $1.3 million associated with the proposed Reorganization. 

Depreciation and amortitation increased by approximately 12% principally as a result of the 

opening of freestanding chemical dependency facilities. Interest expense increased by 43% 

principally as a resvlt of an increase in the average outstanding indehtedness during the year and an 

increase in interest rates. Capitalized interest cn construction projects, which offsets interest 

expense, decreased from approximately $1.2 million to 158,000 due to decreased construction 

activities. The Registrant's total borrowings were $96.4 million at May 31, 1989 compared to $110.8 

millfon at May 31, 1988. During the year, the Registrant utilized the procends from the sale of 

certain freestanding facilities to reduce its outstanding indebtesdiess. 

Operating earnings and earnings before taxes on income decreased by approximately $10.0 million 

and $13.1 milijon, respectively. The Registrant's effective tax rate increased from approximately 

40% in fiscal 1988 to 71% in fiscal 1989 principally as a result of non-deductible costs associated 

uith the Reorganization. In December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement 

of Financial Accounting Standards No. 96, ‘“‘Accountirg for Income Taxes” ("SFAS 96"). This accounting 
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standard sdgniticantly changes the methodology used to calculate and report income taxes for 

financial statement purposes. The Registrant is required to adopt SPAS $6 by no later than fiscal 

1991, although earlier adoption is optional. 

The Registrant expects to implememt SFAS & in fiscal 1991. If the Registrant had adopted SPAS 

96 in Fiscal 1939, the impact would not have been material to its onnsolidned financial statewents. 

Fiseal 1988 

Operating revenues increased approximately 174 over fiscal 1987. Overall utilization of the 

Registrant's freestand:ng facilities imcreased by approximately 7% while utilization of behavioral 

medicine contract units declined by 9%. Patient days of service rendered by KehabCare increased by 

approximately 51%. 

Patient days of service rendered in mature freestanding facilities (excluding closed facilities) 

increased by approximately 5% in fiscal 1986 as a result of an increase in the number of admissions. 

‘he Registrant's freestanding psychiatric facilities suffered a decline in patient days of service 

rendered of approximately 13%. Two chemical dependency facilities were expanded during Fiscal 1988 

(CareUnit Horpital of <dncinnati and ‘tarting Point, Oak Avenue) and each of these facilities 

recorded significantly higher cenms levels. Patient days of service rendered in facilities opened 

in fiscal 1988 and late fiscal 1987 contributed substantially to the overall 7% increase in 

freestanding facility census. 

Operating revenues from freestanding facilities increased by approximately 20% in fiscal 1988. 

Approximately 35% of the increase is attributable to new freestanding units, 20% to improved census 

in mature units, and the balance to rate increases and changes in patient mix. Revenues of 

freestanding facilities were adversely affected by an increase in deductions frem revenues, which, as 

a percentage of gross revenues, increased by approximately 2% in fiscal 1988. A majority of the 

Registrant's freestanding facilities achieved increased earnings in fiscal 1988 over the prior year. 

The Registrant ircurred significant losses in the operation and subsequent closure of two 

freestanding facilities. In July 1987, the Registrant closed Caretnit Hospital of Portland which had 

not been profitable since it opened in April 1986. In May 1988, the Registrant closed CareUrit 

Behavioral Center of Los Angeles, a 104-bed psychiatric and chemical dependency treatment facility, 

because it had sustained operating losses in each of the last two fiscal years and was in need of 

substantial renovation. The Registrant's losses on facilities closed during fiscal 1998 totalled 

approximately $2.4 million. 

The performance of CareUnit Hospital of St. Louis improved gradually throughout fiscal 1988 and 

the facility posted a modest profit in the fourth quarter. Carelnit of "luPage operated at a loss in 

fiscal 1988. 

Behavioral medicine contract revenues decreased by approximately 11% as a result of a decline in 

the number of patient days of service rendered in managed units. The number of units and number of 

beds under contract also declined in fiscal 1988 by 11%. Management believes that the decline in the 

number of contracts and beds under contract is a result of increased competitive pressure and changes 

in reimbursement, which have had the effect of making the Registrant's contracts less profitable to 

hospitals. As a result, the Registrant adopted a wore flexible approach to contract developrent and 

shifted its focus fron chemical dependeacy to psychiatric treatment programs. The Registrant also 

reorganized its internal structure to compete more effectively on price and service. 

Revenues from Rehatfare increased by approximately 61% as a result of an increase in the number 

of units in operation at year end fron 21 to 33 and an increase in the umber of patient days of 

service of approximately 51%. Earnings from RehabCare decreased substantially due to the start-up 

costs of the large mmber of units opened in fiscal 1988. 
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Operating, general and administrative expanses increased by approximately 14%. The opening of 

freestanding facilities and increase in the number of operating RehabCare units were the principal 

factors for the increase. Corporate overhead expenses increased slightly as a result of general 

inflationary pressures. 

Depreciation aud amortization increased approximately 19% or $1.2 million principally as 4 

result of the opening of new freestanding facilities in fiscal 1987 and fiscal 19388. 

Interest income declined frees approximately $2.5 million in fiscal 1987 to $.7 million in fiscal 

1998 as balances of cash on hand decreased. Interest expense increased by approximately 33% 

principally as a result of increased borrowings. Capitalized interest on construction projects, 

uhich offsets interest expense, increased from §$.5 million to $1.2 million. The Registrant's total 

Lorcowings were $110.8 million at May 31, 1988 compared to $95.7 million at May 31, 1587. 

vpersting earnings and earnings before taxes on income declined by $1.4 million and 47.8 

miliion, respectively. 

The Registrant's effective tax rate declined from approximately 47% in fiscal 1987 to 40% in 

fiscnl 1988, principally as a result of the changes in rates under the Tax Reform Act of 1986, 

liquidity and Capital Commitments 

The Registrant's current ratio declined from approximately 1.9:1 at May 31, 1988 to 1.831 at May 

31, 1989. The decline is principally due to the reclassification of certain indebtedness to current 

liabilities and operating losses incurred in the fourth quarter of fiscal 1989. ‘The decline was 

partially offset by the reclassification of property and equipment held for sale at May 31, 1589. 

Accounts receivable days increased from 84 days outstanding at May 31, 1985 to 90 days outstanding at 

May 31, 1989. Management believes that the increase in days outstanding is a result of cuntinuing 

slow dow in payments by third party payors and does mot expect days outstanding to improve 

significantly in the foreseeable future. The increase in days outstanding has had a negative impact 

on the Registrant's cash flow in fiscal 1989. The Registrant has committed approximately $12 million 

for replacement of the Brea facility and expects to incur approximately $4 million fc. improvements 

to other facilities. 

At May 31, 1989, the Registrant had a term Joan and two revolving loans outstanding with banks. 

The revolving loans provide for borrowings of $10 million and $5 million. Gutstanding on the 

revolving loans at May 31, 1389 were $10 million and $3 million, respectively, and $10 million was 

eutstanding on the term loan, ‘The Registrant has reached agrements pursuant to which the banks have 

agreed to extend the Registrant's two revolving joans until, and have agreed to modify the term loan 

to become due upon, the earlier of (1) September 15, 1999, and (ii) the closing date of the 

Reorganization. In the event of the abandonment or termination of the Reorgan-zation Agreement prior 

to September 15, 1989, the Registrant has agreed to repay all bank borrowings within 90 days ‘hereof. 

The Registrant paid the banks $200,000 upon execution of the extension agreement and has agreed to 

pay a rate of ‘nterest of prime plus 1% on its bank borrowings. Tne Registrant has further agreed to 

collateralize the loans promtly in the event of, among other things, the abandonment or ternination 

ef the Reorganization Agreement. 

The Registrant has neyotiated a waiver of certain financial covenants related to the 

Registrant's $20 million of senior secured notes. Such waiver requires that the Registrant maintain 

consolidated current assets at an amount cqual te 1508 of consolidated current liabilities at all 

times prior to June 1, 1990. In additiun, the Registrant mst maintain for the fiscal quarters 

ending August 31, 1989, Kovember 20, 1989, February 29, 1990, and May 31, 1990 ratios of total income 

available for fixed charges to total fixed charges for the twelve month periods greater than .42:1, 

(.124:1), (.229:1), and .254:1, respectively. Consolidated current assets, consolidated current 
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Habilities, total income available for fixed charges, and total fixed charges are determined in 

accordance with the trust indenture related to such senior secured notes. On the granting of such 

waiver, the Registrant is required to pay an accommodation fee of $100,000 and the note holders have 

agreed to credit one-half of such fee against any prepayment premium required to be paid under the 

trust indenture. In addition, the Registrant has agreed to increase the interest rate on the senior 

secured notes for the period September 1, 1989 through May 31, 1990 to 11.4%. The waiver has been 

granted through June 1, 1990, accordingly the senior secured notes have been classified ss long-term 

Jiabilities. IF the Registrant defaults under the terms of the senior secured notes, subs‘antially 

all of Registrant's debt, including its term and revolving bank loans and its indystrial -cevenue 

bonds, could be accelerated, resulting in the banks' and the note and bond holders’ abllity to 

proceed against the Registrant's properties which secure such indebtedness. In addition, as long as 

the Registrant is in default under its senior indebtedness, the Registrant will be precluded from 

paying interest to the holders of its Convertible Subordinated Debentures. If such a payment default 

occurs and is not cured within the 30 day pericd provided in the trust indenture, the holders of the 

Convertible Subordinated Debentures may declare a default and the $46 million in o>rincipal amount of 

Debentures cculd also be accelerated. 

In accordance with the terms of the Recrganization Agreement, the Registrant has executed an 

initial subordinated promissory note, pursuant to which First Hospital advanced the Registrant $5 

million in June 1989. If First Hospital elects to extend the date by which the Effective Time (as 

defined in the Reorganization Agreement) must occur under the Reorganization Agreement, First 

Hospital has agreed to advance to the Registrant up to an additional §5 million under the terms of a 

second subordinated promissory note. The Registrant has agreed to use the proceeds of the notes only 

in the ordinary course of its business. 

Subsequent to the filing of the lawsuit by VHA-BMC and Parkside relating to the BHC Joint 

venture (see Item 3, "Legal Proceedings"), the Board of Directors of BMC has not approved any cash 

distributions. There can be no assurance that the Registrant will have available, if needed, its 

share of the undistributed cash balance in BMC of approximately $3.2 million at May 31, 1989. 

If the Reorganization Agreement is terminated, the Registrant will be required to restructure 

its debt to avoid a short term liquidity problem. The Registrant will require approximately $25 

million to repay its outstanding bank indebtedness which will come due on September 15, 1989, or 90 

days after the termination of the Reorganization Agreement, if terminated prior to September 15, 

1989. Approximately $24.4 million of other senior secured debt and industrial revenue bonds could 

also become due through acceleration if ‘the Registrant's financial condition were to continue to 

decline. The Registrant will also need to fund the construction of its new facility in Brea ard its 

working capital needs, which have increased as a4 result of operating losses. To obtain the funds t 

necessary for its short term cash needs, the Registrant currently plans to make further borrowings, 

if available, and liquidate certain assets. Among the possible sources of available funds are a sale 

or pledge of certain accounts or notes receivable. The Registrant also plans to sell uninproved land 

it owns in Miami, Florida and shares of stock of a company in which the Registrant has an investment 

although it is unlikely that such sales could be accomplished in less than three to six months. In 

addition, the Registrant intended to sell its corporate headquarters building in Irvine, Culifornia, 

and utilize the sale proceeds to reduce the Registrant's outstanding bank indebtedness. However, the 

expected purchaser of this building has recently refused to complete escrow and the Registrant has 

not yet entered into any other sales agreement but still intends to do so. The Registrant has 

retained a firm to act as its agent to refinance its debt and obtain necessary working capital; . 

however, it is anticipated to take at least six weeks to obtain financing commitments and four to six 

weeks thereafter to close eny transaction. The Registrant expects that any financing which it is 

able to obtain would be at rates and on terms less favorable than it had been able to obtain in the 

past. In addition, the Registrant would recruit experienced senior executives to strengthen its 
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management capabilities, and evaluate the retention or disposition of certain assets including 

RehabCare, certain of its freestanding facilities and its CareFast and SmokEnders operations. There 

can be no assurance that the Registrant will be able to obtain the necessary funds from the foregoing 

SOUILES. 

If the Reorganization is not completed, the continuation of the Registrant in its current form 

will be dependent upon its ability to arrange adequate financing and return to profitable operations. 

The Registrant expects to sustain losses through the third «quarter of fiscal 1990, and return to 

profitability thereafter. However, the business of the Registrant is highly competitive and subject 

to substantial rate pressure by purchasers of health care services, accordingly there can be no 

assurance that the Registrant will achleve its goals. 

The Registrant is currently undergoing a payroll tax audit by the Internal Revenue Service 

("IRS") for calendar years 1983 and 1984. The IRS agent conducting the audit has verbally asserted 

that certain physicians and psychologists engaged as independent contractors by the Registrant should 

have been treated as employees for psyroll tax purposes. The Registrant has not received an 

assessment related to this assertion. Management believes that its treatment of the independent 

contractors is consistent with IRS guidelines and established industry practice. Management intends 

to defend vigorously any claims made by the IRS related to this issue. Managemnt is unable to 

predict the ultimate impact of the IRS audit. 

Yzpact of Inflation 

Although inflation bas become a Jess significant factor in the nation's econony, to cope with 

its offect of increasing expenses, the Registrant regularly raises prices charged at iis freestanding 

facilities. Tne Registrant's contracts provide for annual price increases to reflect increases in 

the Consumer Price Index. To date, these price increases have been adequate to offset the 

Registrant's increases in costs due to inflation. 



Item 3. FINAIKIAL STATEHERTS AMD SUPPLEMENTARY DATA. 

COMPRENERSIVE CREE CORPORETICN AMD SUBSIDIARIES 

‘Index: to Consolidated Financial Statements 

“ars Ended May 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants. .cscerrecssacsnscercenecsseeuscanseessecees 

Consolidated Balance Sheets at May 31, 1989 and 19GB. .cceeserscccerenccenvenceessvesenseracser 

Consolidated Statements of Earnings for years ended May 31, 1989, 1988 and L987.....reeceeress 

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for years ended May 31, 1989, 1989 and 1987... 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for years ended May 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987......-+2+s0s 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Stat-Ments. .cccccscseevecsensucssccesceeesaressesssneeeeeeeeas 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOCHTANTS 

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors 

Cong ehersive Care Corporation: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheats of Comprehensive Care Corporation 

and subsidiaries {the "Company") as of May 31, 1989 and 1988, and the related consolidated statements 

of earnings, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-yoar period ended 

May 31, 1989. These conrolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's 

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements 

based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those 

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable assurance about whether the 

financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a _ test 

basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 

includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as 

well as evaluating the overall] financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide 

a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 

material respects, the financial position of Comprehensive Care Corporation ard subsidiaries at May 

31, 1989 and 1988, and the results of their operations and thelr cash flows for each of the years in 

the three-year period ended May 31, 1985, in conformity with generally accepted accounting 

principles. 

As discussed in Note 14 to the financial statements, the Company is a defendant in a Jawsuit 

filed by its partner in a joint venture. The complaint asks for, among other things, dissolution of 

the joint venture and compensatory and punitive damages. The Company has filed its answer to the 

complaint and intends to file a counterclaim, In addition, the Company is currently undergoing a 

payroll tax audit by the Internal Revenue Service for calendar years 1983 and 1984. The IRS agent 

conducting the audit has verbally asserted that certain physicians and psychologists engaged as 

independent contractors by the Comany sheuld have been treated as employees for payroll tax 

purposes. The ultimate outcome of these matters cannot presently be determined. Accordingly, no 

provision for any Jiability that may result upon resolution of these matters has been recognized in 

the accompanying financial statements. 

The accompanying financial statements have bean prepared asswmirg that the Company will continue 

as a going concern. As discussed in Note 126 to the financial statements, the Company has a 

substantial portion of its debt due upen the earlier of September 15, 1989 .1 the closing date of a 

proposed reorganization, or 0 days after abandonment or termination of the reorganization agreement 

if terminated prior to September 15, 1989, and expects to incur negative cash flow from operations 

for fiscal 194). The need for additional financing to ropay debt as it comes due and finance the 

Company's anticipated negative cash flow from operations for fiscal 1990 raise substantial doubt 

about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans in regards to these 

matters are also described in Note 16. The financial statements do not include any adjustments 

relating to the recoverability and classification of reported asset amounts or the amounts and 

classification of liabilities that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. 

Orange County, California 

August 28, 1989 
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COMPRENEMSIVE CARE CURPORATICH AKD SUBSIDIARIES 

CORSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 

Cash (partially restricted, see Hote Wa) acccercccovcccenscsssssesnseses 

Accounts and notes receivable, ess allowance for dewbtful accounts of 

$16,355 and $14,416 (Noto 4)..sccscsccscecveensssenenccceenssansaness 

Prepaid and deferred income taxes (Note B)ocsscvcccnsevcusesceengesoues 

Property and equipment held for sale (Hote 5S). ccerssnssscsscatensersens 

Other currant assets. csossensecercscccssccnnscesuserseessseacascaseerare 

Total Current ASSGtS...sccccccesersscsssnussunecss oaceresesesssaneere 

Property and equipment, at cost (Notes 5, 7 and 9). ecasesessccvccraceces 

Less accumilsted depreciation and amortization....ssssvesecoveeseancess 

Wet property and equipment... ccessssecscccscccenercnensesseceuesarsss 

Equity in unconsolidated joint vantures (Note 3)..+sseccsseenseeserceeres 

Other assets: 

Tatangible assets.svcoccssersrsrccsccerevensssscnscconesrssssnssanerees 

Notes recelvable...cscsssenseccsecccccrsrecsestuessesereney sovenseenes 

Investments. .cccccccrcserccnccescaeranseeeee sen ee rence sees aE eens aeeeee 

Deferred contract COStS.cscscccescrnsererscsucenrecesssassessaseer teens 

Other scecccccnccvncssserececeetccssreueen ares sees seen eee essen naneseees 

Total other GSSetS.cccsscsreccssncctssssvsseavanesasseensecsesenenaes 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Current liabilities: 

Acosunts payable and accrued Habilities (Hole G).scccevececssassscsens 

Notes payable (Hote 7).+seseeeseuse Pe TerTTTTeTTrrrerrir etree tire 

Long-term debt payable within one year (Hote 7}. .cccerceccssnusnevcecce 

Deferred income taxes (Note 8)... .ceseceeececseccevesucenereseusnarenee 

Income taxes payable (Note B).cscccrseccsescereenrsssssssssssoererseess 

Total current liubilities.....sseceeeees Prerer reer rrr rr rrr Terr r rrr 

Long-term debt due after one year (Note 7)...-sccsscsenssesseccerereueees 

Other liabilities (Note 10)... cccscscccsencnnccncncssceeneenenseusseenees 

Deferred income taxes (Note D)..ceccacseucsacsesscnnvssessscuconccoucenes 

Minority interest in joint venture (Note 14)..sesseeecssececererserscenes 

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 9, 14 and 16) 

Stockholders' equity (Notes 7, 11 and 12): 

Common stock, $.10 par value; authorized 30,000,000 shares; issued 

15,213,467 and 15,182,295 shares..ccscssscccccsreaneneesauccecsesiass 

Additional paid-in capital....-.-ccssscsccsenssvesccsensecacereenseenes 

Retained carnnge...cssscsececeesnrssscscaenernee see se nas r esse neaeenes 

Less treasury stock; at cost, 5,080,000 shares..cascerescsssesereresens 

Total stockholders’ equity. ..ccccesecceeceseccecneeneenscassausaseens 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

a) 

oe SR Up re ioatayhe en 

fay 31, 

1989 

(Dollars in thoasands) 

$ 7,641 

55,403 

2,458 

12,569 

5,766 

1958 

$ 7,667 

51,357 

6,431 

84,237 65,465: 

124,154 

(27,081) 

97,073 

5,086 

7,569 
1,300 
6,404 
2,846 
4,505 

146,606 

(24,951) 

121,655 

14,984 

7,426 

B57 

6,221 

2,72) 

8,764 

22,624 25,989 

$209,520 $228,093 

47,319 

72,232 
6,314 
1,12 
3,339 

1,521 

76,135 

64,374 

(62,836) 

1,518 

75,885 

66,903 

(62,836) 

79,194 81,470 

$203,520 £228 ,093 

000031 



LIN 
CUR Beg yp et Da eer ree ae Pee 2 Qe Eee reed, ate 

COMPREHERSIVE CARE CORPORATION AKD SUBSIDIARIES 

CORSOLIDATED STATEMERTS OF EARNINGS 

Years Ended May 31, 

1989 1983 1937 
— 

(Dollars in thousands, except per share mounts) 

Operating revenues (Note 4)..ccresssecererevssereureensorsre $209,911 $193,573 $173,245 

Costs and expenses: 

Operating...soverecaseerevssusnersvecsaacwssccsassensseses 
228,352 117,089 102,166 

General and administrative....csreseensoescouensssursesene 
62,132 48,037 42,469 

Depreciation and amortization. .sscscsesesssseceeerscserees 8,694 7,757 6,527 

199,178 172,883 151,162 

Operating Carnings.sssssecseecrssessccnsererenssecseucereees 
10,733 20,690 22,083 

Net gain on sale/write-down of assets (Notes 5 and 13)..ce0- 1,363 -- -- 

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated joint ventures 

(Notes 3 and 13)... .cceresessesteceerscssanserausnsoserene 25 2,137 4,340 

Minority interest in earnings of joint ventures {Rote 14)... {989} (1,382) (770) 

Interest Income. sseccecscccccccnencssserensnereneriecereeees 
v4 657 2,458 

Jnterest EXPENSE. .sccsrncanvecsecereaerasssssessesesenesanes 
(40,118) (7,202) (5,433) 

Earnings before taxes on income, cccsrserssceseeresescessuers 1,763 14,900 22,678 

Taxes on Ancoma (HOLE B).sececceccceccccerenccerenaserssesss 1,259 5,930 10,590 

Hat Garnings...cesccscccerecrerssrevecsuessnsenscerersere
ses $ 502 $_ 8,970 $ 12,088 

Earnings per common and common equivalent share (Note 1): 

Primary and fully dilutad...scsseceecescrrsssseserecsarens 05 $ 88 80 

Dividends per common SHAFG..sssssvesercvensncecececensnsuscs $ .20 .40 36 

See notes to cr ‘olidated financial statements. 

000032 
31 



COAPREHERSIVE CARE CORPORATION AHD SUBSIDIARIES 

COBSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Comm Stock Additional 

Paid-In Retained 

Treasury Stock 

Anount Capital Earnings S.ares decont 

(Zeounts in thousands) 

Balances, Hay 31, 1986. ..sesseesenenss $75,830 $54,832 

Nat earnings... scccceneencseaseseses 12,088 

Exercise of stock options (Hote 11). ad 

Cash dividends. ...ssccceserreeseners (4,730) 

Purchase of treasury stock (Note 12) -- (4,080) 

Balances, May 31, 1987...ssccsssesenes 62,190 

Het earnings....-ccccesceenensseceer 
8,970 

Cash dividends..cccrcenccuaneccenses (4,257) 

Purchase of treasury stock (Note 12) -- 

(4,080) 

(1,000) 

Balances, May 31, 128B..ssersessscnees 66,903 

Net earmingS...soccscesceveccvecssee 502 

Exercise of stock options (Note 11). -- 

Cash dividends. ..cesesevescsseceenee 3,031) 

Balances, Bay 31, L289. eccesssusencees 15,213 $1,521 $76,135 64,374 

(5,080) 

Total 

Stockbolders' 

Equity 

—(54,224) 
(54,224) 

(8,612) 
(62,836) 

$132,180 
12,088 

55 
(4,730) 

(54,224) 
85,369 
8,970 
(4,257) 
(8,612) 
83,470 

502 
253 

(3,031) 

5,080) $(62,835) $ 79,194 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 



COMPREHERSIVE CARE CORPORATION END SUBSIDIARIES 

CORSOLIDATED STATEMENTS CF CASH FLORES 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Cash received from services rendercdisssscssessccereereess 

Cash paid to suppliers and employees..ccaereeersecerreeens 

Interest receivedssccescncccccecceensenssseteaserasssserse 

Interest paid.sccssccseneescsscsucevensccssvcsvereuagauess 

Income taxes pald..cccsccccrcnneccreueseseccsesesserccent 

Other, netessccsccecccccnsevusnsscssvescsscecesearsessees 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Proceeds from sales Of aSSELS...csssesscccoreencosssrsecse 

Capital expenditures...c.sesssccceccennsnrscsscecessscoens 

Sale of annuity and insurance policles...cscssceererserees 

Proceeds from notes recelvable...ssscssesecsces oereees eee 

Long term loans madh....csacconenenncnssereenarvcssssesess 

Distribution from joint ventures.cscescssonccnseeseucesees 

Other, netercssccsncccccesceenrnrsccsestessuseeresscesenns 

Cash flows from financing activities: 

Bank and other borrowings. ..ccccescescseecccsccvevencersess 

Dividends paid.cseccecccceccenccrtcsssccarsereesssuninnuens 

Purchase of treasury stock.+essreresse> coetaceenaneenenetes 

Repayment Of debt..ccccocseenerecrsreccesssrsasereseresssns 

Principal payments under lease obligations.......sesseersss 

Other, Netiscccrccccvcnvccvessnssccenesssereraeecceneseeees 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents....+.-ssesesereeses 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year...... eeeeescenee 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year......+.+-- aeeeee eeeees 

33 

aoa an 4A eran 

Years Ended May 33, 

1989 1983 1987 

"(Dollars in thousands) 

$207 ,767 $189,462 $172,542 

(191,543) (165,7A6) (139,841) 

643 682 2,010 

(9,658) (7,756) (5,482) 

(9,259) (4,053) (10,473) 

(543) {31) 32 

_(2,593) _12,538 18,788 

23,651 256 65 

(5,351) (18,017) (38,449) 

3,706 3,521 - 

£08 1,668 7,921 

(953) (371) (333) 

1,100 2,800 3,925 

(3,235) £4,009) (5,068) 

19,736 (14,152) (31,945) 

27,000 20,000 41,000 

(3,031) (4,257) (4,730) 

-- (8,612) (54,224} 

(41,280) (5,842) (962) 

(111) (95) (119) 

253 bahad 50 

{17,169} 1,194 (18,985) 

(26) (420) {32,142} 

7,667 & 087 40.229 

$ 7,641 $7,667 $8,087 

(Continued) 
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COMPREHERSIVE CARE CORPORATICN AND SUBSIDIARIES 

CORSOLIDATED SYATEMERTS OF CESH FLOWS (Continosd) 

Years Ended Rey 31, 
1989 1988 1967 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Reconciliation of net earnings to net cash 

provided (used) by operating activities: 

Bat Garnings..ecsccccsesesccrsccsensseesenenssrensc
acenees $ 502 £ 8,570 $12,088 

Péjustments for items not requiring (providing) cash: 

Depreciation and amortization....-secccesrseceessresseres 8,694 7,151 6,57z7 

Ret gain on sale/write-down of assets...-eerrevesenesenes (1,363) -- -- 

Undistributed earnings in unconsolidated joint ventures... (25) (2,137) (4,340) 

Hinority interest in earnings cf joint ventures..-.+++««. 959 1,382 TI0 

Chenge in accounts receivable...seseveveseseceereerereess (4,17) (6,259) 41,550) 

Change in inceme taxeS..ecccerceresssnsrensrenssscoerrers (10,163) 1,701 (1,159) 

Change in other assetSesccaserecerecereccarersenaussveses 665 1,155 (675) 

Change in accounts payable and accried \inbilities....... 2,698 8452 2,487 

(273) (883) 4,640 

Hotal adjustmentS..cvcsvereucvasensccsacresesssassser
cuesrs (3,095) 3,568 6,700 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities...-.++++++-- ${2,593) $12,538 13.788 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 
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COMPREHERSIVE CARE CORPORATIOZ AWD SUBSIDIARIES 

FOES TO CONSOLIDATED YIRANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Bay 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

Kote }--Sumaty of Significent Accounting Policies 

The consciidwied financial statements include the accounts of Comprehensive Care Corporation (the 

egistrent"), its subsidiaries, and its 70% owned joint venture partnership, Behavioral Medical Care 

("EMc#). All intercompany accounts and transacticns have been eliminated in consolidation. In 

fiscal 1989, the Regigtrant adopted the equity method of accounting for its 50% owned joint venture 

partnerships. in prior years the Registrant had used the proportionate consolidation method for 

these joint ventures. Certain reclassifications of prior year amounts have been made to conform with 

current year classifications. 

The Registrant's financigl] statements are presented on the basis that it is a going concern, which 

contemplates the realization of assets and tha satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of 

business. The continuation of the Registrant's business is dependent upon either the completion of a 

reorganization whereby the Registrant will be reorganizing and consolidating with First Hospital 

Corporation ("First Hospical"), {see Note 2, "Proposed Reorganization") or resciution of short term 

operating and limidicy problems (see Note 16, “Operating Losses and Liquidity Concerns"). The 

Registrant is also a defendant in a lawsuit filed by its pa‘ner in a joint venture. An adverse 

result with respect to the lawsuit could have a material adverse impa~t on the Registrant's financial 

condition and results of operations, See Note 14, “Litigation and Contingencies", for a description 

of the lawsuit and other contingercles which may have an adverse impact on the Registran- 

Revenue Recognition 

Approximately 1% of the Registrant's operating revenues are received from private sources; the 

remainder fron Nedicare, Medicaid and other govermmental programs. The jatter are programs which 

provide for payments at rates generally Jess than the established billing rates. Payments are 

subject to audit by intermediaries administering these programs. Revenues from these programs are 

recorded under reimbursement principles applicable under the circumstances. Although managerent 

believes estinated provisions currently recorded properly reflect these revenues, any differences 

between final settlement and these estimated provisions are reflected in operating revenues in the 

year finalized. 

Property and Equipment 

Depreciation and amortization of property and equipm.. are computed on the strajght-line method 

over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, principally: buildings and improvements -- 5 

to 40 years; furniture and equipment -- 3 to 12 years; leasehold improvements -- life of lease or 

life of asset, whichever is less. 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets include costs in excess of fair value of net assets of businesses purchased 

(goodwill), licenses, and similar rights. Costs in excess of net assets purchased are amortized over 

25 to 40 years. The costs of other intangible assets are amortized over the period of benefit. The 

amounts on the consolidsted balance sheets are net of accumlated amortization of $2,646,000 and 

$2,224,000 at May 31, 1989 and 1988, respectively. 

Capitalized Interest 

Interest incurred during the construction of freestanding facilities is capitalized and 

subsequently charged to depreciation expense over the life of the related asset. The interest rate 

utilized is elther the rate of the specific borrowing associated with the project or the Registrant's 
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COMPREHERSIVE CARE CORPORATION ARD SUPSIDIARTES 

ROTES TO CONSOLIDATED) FINARCIAL STATEMERTS (Continued) 

Ray 31, 1989, 1988 and 1957 

Rote 1-- Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

average interest rate on borrowings where there is no specific borrowing associated with the project. 

The amount of interest capitalized was $158,000, $1,202,000 and $474,000 in fiscal 1989, 1988 and 

1987, respectively. 

Deferred Contract Costs 

The Registrant has entered into a limited number of contracts with independent general hospitals 

whereby it will provide services over a period in excess of the standard agreement. In recognition 

of the hospital's long-term commitment, the Registrant has paid certain amounts to them. These 

amounts may be used by the hospital for capital improvemants or as otherwise deternined by the 

hospital. The Registrant is entitled to a pro rata refund in the event that the hospital terminates 

the contract before its scheduled termination date; accordingly, these amounts are charged to expense 

over the life of the contract. 

Statements of Cash Flows 

In November 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 95 requiring a 

statement of cash flows in place of a statement of changes in financial position. The Registrant has 

adopted the statement for its 1989 financial statements and has replaced the 1988 and 1987 

consolidated statements of changes in financial position with consolidated statements of cash flows. 

Cash and Cas “quivalents 

Cash in excess of dally requirements is invested in short tezm investments with maturities of three 

months or less. Such investments are deemed to be cash equivalents for purposes cf the consolidated 

statements of cash flows. Included in cash are short-term investments of $4,200,000 and $1,549,000 

at May 31, 1989 and 1988, respectively. 

Income Taxes 

Deferred income taxes are recomized for differences in the recognition of revenues and expense 

items that are reported in different years for financial reporting purposes and income tex purposes 

using the tax rate applicable te the year of calculation. Under the deferred method, deferred taxes 

are not adjusted for subsequent changes in tax rates. 

In December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. %, “Accounting for 

Income Taxes" ("SPAS 96"), ‘This statement requires the use of the asset and liability method, 

whereby deferred income taxes are recognized for the tax consequences of “temporary differences'* hy 

anplying the enacted statutory tax rates applicable ‘o future years to differences between the 

financial statement carrying amounts and the tax bases of existing assets and liabilities. Under 

SFAS 96, the effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period 

that includes the enactment date. SFAS 96 may be implemented prospectively or retroactively. The 

Financial Accounting Standards Board has delayed the required implementation of SFAS 96 until not 

earlier than fiscal 1991 to consider additional coments with respect to the standard. 

The Registrant expects to implement SFAS 96 in fiscal 1991. If the Registrant had adopted SFAS 96 

in fiscal 1989, the impact vould not have been material to its consolidated financial statements. 
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COMPREHTRSIVE CARE CORPORATION 3D SUBSIDIARIES 

WOTES TO CORSOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Bay 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

Hote 1--Sumzary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Invastment tax credits are accourted for under the “flow through" method. 

Earnings Per Share 

Primary and fully diluted earnings per common and common equivalent share have been computed by 

dividing net earnings, after giving effect to the elimination of interest expense applicable to the 

convertible debentures less income tax effect, by the weighted average number of common and common 

equivalent shares outstanding during the period. ‘The convertible dehentures issued in April 1985 are 

considered to be commn stock equivalents fron the time of issuance. The weighted average of the 

number of shares issuable on conversion of the convertible debentures and exercise of stock options 

was added to the weighted average number of common shares utstanding. During fiscal 1989, ths 

convertible debentures had an anti-dilutive impact on earnings per share and accordingly were 

excluded from the computation. 

The weighted average number of shares used to calculate earnings per share was 10,186,000, 

12,522,000 and 15,360,000 in 1989, 1938 and 1987, respectively. 

Bote 2--Propnsed Reorganization 

At a special meeting of stockholders of the Registrant to he held on September 13, 1989, the 

stockholders of the Registrant will act upon a proposal to adopt a proposed reorganization (the 

"Reorganization Agreement"), The Reorganization Agreement contemplates the reorganization of the 

Registrant and First Hospital whereby FHC-CompCare will become the parent company of each of the 

Registrant and first Hospital. If the proposed Reorganization is effected, the business and 

operations of the Registrant and First Hospital will be combined (so far as practicable and 

consistent with outstanding debt and other obligations of each of the Registrant and First Hospital} 

into a reorganized and consolidated business enterprise. In exchange for each share of the 

Registrant's common stock, each stockholder will receive $3.00 cash, $2.75 merger debentures and 0.78 

shares of FHC-CompCare common stock. The Registrant's stockholders will own 39% of the stock of 

FHC-CompCare. 

In accordance with the terms of the Reorganization Agreement, the Registrant has executed an 

inital subordinated promissory note, pursuant to which First Hospital advanced the Registrant $5 

million in June 1989. if first Hospital elects to extend the date by which the Effective Time (as 

defined in the Reorganization Agreement) must occur under the Reorganization Agreement, First 

Hospital has agreed to advance to the Registrant up to an additional $5 million under the terms of a 

second subordinated promissory note. ‘The Registrant has agreed to use the proceeds of these notes 

enly in the ordinary course of its business. 

Note 3--Joint Venture Partnerships 

in 1972, the Registrant entered into a joint venture partnership with another corporation for 

the purpose of operating two hospitals. Under the terms of the ‘joint venture agreement, the 

Registrant manages one of the hospitals and its partner manages the other. Each of the partners in 

the joint venture receives a management fee for the hospital it manages. The Registrant has a 50% 

interest in the joint venture. 

In 1984, the Registrant entered into a joint venture agreement with a subsidiary of HealthOne 

Corp. (formerly The Health Central System). The joint verture owned and operated Golden Valley 

Health Center, a behavioral medicine hospital Jucated in a suburb of Minneapolis, Minnesota which was 

sold in fiscal 1989. The Registrant serves as managing partner of the joint venture for which it 

earns a fee based on profitability. The Registrant has a 50% interest in the joint venture. 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 28D SUBSIDIARIES 

HOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Hay 31, 1989, 1988, and 1987 

Bote 3--Joint Venture Partnerships (continued) 

The Registrant reports its inter..t in these joint ventures on the equity method. The combined 

assate and liabilities of these joint ventures are set forth in the following table: 

Bey_31, 

Assets 

Current ASSETS. c.rscuseeeeeresens 

Property and equipment, net...ssccscscsereves 

Other assets.... ssccccacereeeescetasescecues 

Liabilities and partners’ equity 

Total Liabilities... .cseseescccenaserscusconns 

Partners’ equity.. 

Combined operating results of these joint venture partnerships are as follows: 

____ Years Ended Bay 31, 
1489 1988 1987 

(Dollars in thousands) 

ROVONUCS. occccccccassacsatevoure sa eneeenseenacs $26,776 $35,622 $38,374 

Costs and expenses: 

Operating, general and administrative...sscsseeseens 25,738 30,052 28,524 

Depreciation and amortization......-ccsessseeseeeaes 585 1,296 1,170 

26,726 31,348 79,694 

Earnings before taxes on income..ssssesscsveneceveenes $50 $ 4,274 8,680 

Note 4--Accounts ard Hotes Receivable 

Accounts and notes receivable include current notes receivable of $291,000 and $572,000 at May 

31, 1989 and 1988, respectively. 

The following table summarizes changes in the Registrant's allowance for doubtful accounts for 

the fiscal years ended Hay 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987: 

Additions Deductians 

Balance ut Charged Rrite-off Balance at 

Beginning of to of End of 

Period Revenues Recoveries _Accounts Period 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Year ended May 31, 1989......00 $14,416 $37,627 $3,620 $39,308 $16,355 

Year ended May 31, 198B..c.seu0+ 9,842 22,701 3,802 21,929 14,416 

Year ended May 31, 1987......+05 6,931 15,918 3,652 16,659 9,842 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE COKrCRATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

MOTES TO COMSOLIDATED FIRARCIAL STATEREHTS (Continued) 

Way 31, 1989, 1988 and 1937 

Eote 5--Property end Equipment 

Property and equipment consists of the following: 

___ May 31, 

1989 1988 
{Dollars in thousands) 

Land and improvements..csessseseseceeree $ 14,841 $ 24,071 

Buildings and improvemenis...+.-seceeses 82,435 95,187 

Furniture and equipment eaeeneencees 22,409 24,470 

Leasehold improvenents.ssesescosesencess 1,765 174 

Capitalized leases....0.+sere+ 2,704 2,704 

$124,154 $146,606 

The Registrant intends to sell its corporate headquarters building in Irvine, California and 

certain unimproved land in Miami, Florida, As a resalt, an aggregate loss of approximately $2.4 

million was recorded to reflect the properties ac their estimated net realizable value of 

approximately $13 million, whieh mount has been reclassified to property and equipment held for sale 

at May 31, 1989. 

Rote 6-~Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 

Recounts payable and accrued liabilities consist of the following: 

Hay 31, 

1989 1988 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Accounts payable and accrued Linbilitles.....ssessuss $14,665 $14,263 

Accrued salaries and WageS.eseesseeerseces panes 3,589 1,922 

AeCrUGd VACATION scceseecseccecccee ses nsereateeeress 3,461 3,154 

Payable to third party intermediarle ...-,.ssssssseses 1,417 1,095 

$23,132 $20,434 

Note 7--Rotes Payable and Long-Term Debt 

Notes payable and long-term debt consists of the following: 
May 31, 

1989 1988 
(Dollars in thousands) 

7-1/2% convertible subordinated debentures due 2010 fa)... .cecevencrecncccee $46,000 $46,000 

erm loan, converted from a revolving loan during fiscal 1988, 

maturing 41: 1989 (D}ssssscsecseneterenssmeetereer yess sense sense r ees nesses 10,047 50,000 

Line of credit, bearing interest at variable rates {Dh eaceccscuccnceceesessee 33,000 6,000 

7% to 10% notes, payable in monthly installments with maturity dates through 

1995; collateralized by real and personal property having a net book value 

OF $5,96B. seccvecseccceccerseeceerteuensereessees assesses sen e ence nseen ese 953 1,565 

Note payable bearing interest at 65% of prime, payable monthly, maturing in 

1994; collateralized by real property having a net book value of $2,390... 1,202 1,364 

(continued) 
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Rote 7-- Rates Payable and Long-Term Debt (continued) 

Senior secured notes bearing interest at 10.5%, payable semi-annually, 

maturing in 1995, collateralized by real and personal property having a 

net book value of $23,087 (c)...... aceevensccccussceacencesteasescesssese $20,000 

Hote payable bearing interest at 88% of prime, payable quarterly, maturing 

in 1995; collateralized by real and personal property having a net book 

value Of $6,209 (A).-ccccecccseransccseeeeearensneeetesbensssnessssseoeues 3,315 3,875 

Capital lease cbhligations (Note 9}....cccessuscerenscusterscustoereesteeteee 1,583 1,684 

Others ce senncce seca near ene e eee ee ene e sneer bee na esse eeeetneaneee 259 321 

96,419 110,809 

Less current notes payable. .sccsssecerectccsccterccnscneensenesrssueenenrere 23,047 6,000 

Less long-term debt due within one yeareccescseeceueentsctesssvcscusresssces 1,140 2,401 

$72,232 $102,408 

As of May 31, 1989, the annual maturities of notes payable and long-term debt for the next five 

years amounted to $24,187 in 1990, $5,142 in 1991, $4,977 in 1992, $5,047 in 1993, and $5,057 in 1994. 

The maximum amount outstanding of short-term borrowings from banks was $13 million and $6 

million during the years ended May 3], 1989 and 1988, respectively. The average amount outstanding 

of such borrowings, based upon an average of month end balances for periods when the Registrant had 

such debt ovtstanding, was $11.6 million and # million during the years ended May 31, 1989 and 1988, 

respectively. The weighted average interest rate, based upon a weighted average of monthly amounts, 

was 11% and 9% during the years ended May 31, 1989 and 1988, respectively. There were no short-term 

bank borrowings during the year ended May 31, 1987. 

(a) In April 1985, the Registrant issued $46 million in convertible subordinated debentures. 

These debentures require that the Registrant make seml-annnal interest payments in April and October 

at an interest rate of 7-1/2}. The debentures are due in 2010 but may be converted to Common Stock 

of the Registrant at the option of the holder at a conversion price of $25.97 per share, subject to 

adjustment in certain events. The debentures are also redeemable, at the option of the Registrant, 

in certain circumstances. Mandatory annual sinking fund payments sufficient to retire St of the 

aggregate principal amount of the debentures are required to be made on etch April 15 conmencing in 

April 1996 to and including April 15, 2009. 

(b} At May 31, 1989, the Registrant had a term Joan and two revolving loans outstanding with 

banks. The revolving loans provide for borrowings of $10 million and $5 million. Outstanding on the 

revolving loans at fay 31, 1989 were $10 million and $3 million, respectively, and $10 million was 

outstanding on the term lean. The Registrant has reached agreements pursuant to which the banks have 

agreed to extend the Registrant's two revolving loans until, and have agreed to modify the term loan 

to become due upon, the earlier of (i) September 15, 1989, and (ii) the closing date of the 

Reorganization. In the event of the abandonment or termination of the Reorganization Agreement prior 

to September 15, 1989, the Registrant has agreed to repay all bank borrowings within 90 days thereof, 

The Registrant paid the banks $200,000 upon execution of the extension agreement and bas agreed to 
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May 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

Rote 7-- Hotes Payable and Jong-Term Debt. (continued) 

pay a rate of interest of prime plus 1% on its bank ‘orrowings. The prime rate at May 31, 1989 was 

11.5%. The Registrant has further agreed to collateralize the loans promptly in the event of, among 

other things, the abandonment or termination of the Reorgavization Agreement. 

Under the Registrant's term and revolving ican agreements the Registrant is required to maintain 

cash Zlow equal to at least 170% of debt service; maintain a minimum tangible net worth equal to the 

prior year's minimm tangible net worth plus the sum of (i) 2538 of net after tax profits and {ii} 50% 

of any equity infusion; limit dividends to not more than 50% of net earnings; and limit capital 

expenditures to an amount not to exceed certain planned expenditures plus $2 million. At May 31, 

1987, the Registrant was required to maintain a minimm tannible net worth of at Jeast $58,828,000. 

Interest is payable on the outstanding principal amount of the loan on a quarterly basis. The 

Registrant was in compliance with these loan covenants at May 31, 4939. 

(c) In July 1983, the Registran, and two subsidiaries of the Registrant issued $20 million in 

senior secured notes to a group «f insurance companies. The motes are secured by three of the 

Registrant's freestanding facilities. Performance of the subsidiaries! obligations under the notes 

is guaranteed by the Registrant. The notes provide for the paynent of interest at a fixed rate of 

10.5% per annum. The notes recuire principal payment in five equal annual installments beginning on 

Rugust 1, 1991. Interest on the unpaid balance is payable semi-annually commencing February 1, 1989. 

The Registrant has negvtiated a waiver of certain financial covenants related to the senior 

secured notes. Such waiver requires that the Registrant maintain consolidated current assets at an 

amount equal to 150% of consolidated current liabilities at all times prier to June 1, 1990. In 

addition, the Registrant oust maintain for the fiscal quarters ending August 31, 1985 November 30, 

1989, February 29, 1990, and May 31, 1990 ratios of total income available for fixed charges to total 

fixed charges for the ‘twelve month periods greater than .42:i, (.124:1), (.229:1), and = .254:1, 

respectively. Consolidated current assets, consolidated current liabilities, totai income available 

for fixed charges, and total fixed charges are determined in accordance with the trust indenture 

related to such serior secured notes. On the granting of such waiver, the Registrant is required to 

pay an acconmodation fee of $100,000 and the note holders have agreed to credit one-half of such fee 

against any prepayment premium required to be paid under the trust indenture. In addition, the 

Registrant has agreed to increase the interest rate on the senior secured notes for the period 

September 1, 1989 through May 31, 1990 to 11.4%. The waiver has been granted through June 1, 1998, 

accordingly, ‘the senior secured notes have been classified as long-term Miabilities. If the 

Registrant defaults under the terms of the senior secured notes, substantially all of Registrant's 

debt, inclwiing its term and revolving bank loans and its industrial revenue bonds, could be 

accelerated resulting in the banks‘ and the note and bond holders’ ability to proceed against the 

Registrant's properties which secure such indebtedness. In addition, as long as the Registrant is in 

default under its senior indebtedness, the Registrant will be precluded from paying interest to the 

holders of its Convertible Subordinated Debentures. If such a payment default occurs and is not 

cured within the 30 day period provided in the trust indenture, the holders of the Convertible 

Subordinated Debentures may declare a default and the $46 million in principal amount of Debentures 

could also be accelerated. 
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Hote 7-- Hotes Payable nnd Long-Tarm Debt (continued) 

{d) The Registrant has guaranteed the performance of a wholly owned subsidiary under terms of a 

trust indenture pursuant to which the subsidiary has borrowed $6,000,000. The Registrant's guarantee 

requires that it maintain a ratio of consolidated total debt to consolidated tangible net worth at 

not more than 1.5:1; a ratio of consolidated current assets to consolidated current Jiebilities at 

not less then 1.5:1; and consolidated tangible net worth at not less than $45 million. Consolidated 

total debt, consolidated tangible net worth, consolidated current assets and consolidated current 

liabilities are determined in accordance with the agreements related to the indenture. The 

Registrant was in compliance with these covenants at May 31, 1989. 

Substantially all of ‘the Registrant's senior debt has been issued pursuant to agreements which 

include cross-default provisions. Accordingly, a default under terms of any senior debt instrument 

may result in default under agreements governing substantially all of the Registrant's senior debt. 

Kote 8--Taxes on Tncone 

Yaxes on income consist of the following: 

Years Ended May 31, 

1989 1988 1987 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Currently payable: 

Federal income taxeSs.cccseesceaceanvenscenseces $4,928 $ 8,512 $ 9,108 

State income taxes....... ePETeverTires 1,363 1,980 1,835 

6,291 10,492 10,947 

Deferred: 

Federal income tax@Sssveressesceresccee peeeees {3,924} (3,625} (186) 

State income taxeSs.ccccssccccceceeressenrocsres (1,108) (237) 171) 

(5,032) {4,562} (357) 

$1,259 $5,925 $10,590 

A reconciliation between taxes on income and the amount cemputed by applying the statutory 

feleral income tax rate (34% in 1989, 35% in 1988, and 46% in 1987) to earnings before taxes on 

incone is as follows: 

Years Ended Bay 31, 

1989 1988 1987 
(Dollars in thousmds) 

Income taxes at the statutory tax rate...seeseeaee 599 $5,215 $10,432 

State income taxes net of federa] tax benefit..... 895 

Investment tax credit..csccccceeccsesncssseeranece {900} 

Reorganization expenS@S.scaseccesvecsecvesrsstuese 

Amortization of intangible assets...ccsceseecsense 

$10,590 

(Continued) 
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Kote §--Taxes op Income (continued) 

Total taxes on income differ from taxes crrrently payable as a result of differences in the 

recognition of revenues and expenses for tax and financial statement purposes. The sources of these 

differences and the tax effect of cach are as follows: 

Years Ended Bay 31, 

1989 1988 1937 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Excess tax over book depreciation. ..cscscssscsasusnucnseececs $ 400 $ 1,251 $ 1,268 

Cash basis accounting and different reporting period by joint 

VONLULES. ocscccccuscccccecuccencceeescetearseeresesbesesees {1,606} (1,337) 1,219 

State Income tavedS sscceccccecccceesecnnneeuasertessaveerecer 353 304 236 

Deferred compensation expense deductible on a cash basis..... 104 (578) (612) 

Cash basis accounting by subsidiaries....sscsscsesrsesceceees (732) (401) (3355 

Employee benefit expenses not currently deductible....ccerses (235) (1,069) (1,373) 

Write-down of assets held for sale not currently de‘uctible.. (840) -- -- 

bad debt expense not currently deductible....ssscscenseeseens (1,634) (2,516) (685} 

Otherscsccccccccacecccnctectpeesensnsseeeneeenebessesseeeenee (842) (216} (75) 

$(5,032) $(4,562) § (357) 

Rote 9--Lease Commitrents 

The Registrant leases certain facilities, furniture and equipment. The facility leases contain 

escalation clauses based on the Consumer Price Index and provisions for payment of real estate taxes, 

insurance, maintenance and repair expenses. 

Total rental expanses for all operating leases are es follows: 

Years Ended Bay 31, 

1989 =—«1988 1987 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Minimum rentals...scsssaeeeenvcsonsees $1,865 $1,830 $1,611 

Contingent rentals eaaesonnrevees 186 338 144 

Total rentalsS...esrseses-sceseaees £2,051 $2,168 $1,755 

Assets under capital leases are capitalized using interest rates appropriate at the inception of 

each lease; contingent rents associated with capital leases in fiscal 1989, 1988 and 1987 were 

$203,000, $188,000 and $148,000, respectively. The net book value of capital leases at May 31, 1989 

and 1988 was $978,000 and $1,084,000, respectively. 
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Rote 9--Laase Camitments (coutinued) 

Future minimum payments, by year and in the aggregate, under capital leases and non-ccncellable 

operating leases with initial or remaining terms of one year or more consist of the following at May 

31, 1989: 

Capital Operating 
Leases Leases 

(Dollars in thoozands 

TD9D. ceccacenereeeassccucsssceosncesasssnaserans $ 293 $1,376 

\ |) eer BBS 

Later YEars..ccesccecerevercteesenaresenreabenees ==) 

Total minimum lease payments. . seseeeaneceees 3,380 

Less amounts representing interest... 

Present value of net minimum lease payments...... 

Bote 10--Deferred Compensation Plans 

The Registrant has a deferred compensation agreement for its Chairman and President. The vested 

unfunded benefits at May 31, 1989 and 1988 of $1,524,000 and $1,446,000, respectively, have been 

accrued by the Registrant. ‘The Registrant utilized an 8% discount rate in determining the present 

value of vested unfunded past service cost. 

The Registrant has deferred compensation plans {the Financial Secur‘ty Plan) for its key 

executives and medical directors. Under provisions of these plans, participants have elected to 

defer receipt of a portion of their compensation to future periods. ffective January 1, 1983, 

participants were not offered the opportunity to defer compensation to future periods. 

Hote 11--Stock Option and Rights Plans 

In 1983, the Regisirant adopted a stock option plan which is intended to qualify as an incentive 

stock option plan under Section 422h of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended {"IRC"). 

In fiscal 1988, the Registrant's Board of Directors adopted a 1988 Incentive Stock Option Plan 

and 1988 Nonstatutury Stock Option Plan to replace the plan adopted in 1983. During the fiscal year 

ended May 31, 1989, an option to purchase 2,176 shares under the 1983 plan was cancelled. All] other 

options outstanding under the 1983 plan were cancelled during fiscal 1988. 
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Hote 11--Stock Option and Rights Plans (continued) 

Options granted under the 1988 Incentive Stock Option Plan are intended to qualify as incentive 

stock options ("ISOs") under Section 422k of the IRC. Options granted under the 1988 Nonstatutory 

Stock Option Plan do not qualify as IS0s. The maximm number of shares subject to option are 750,000 

and 200,000 for the ISOs and nonstatutory options, respectively. 

The following table sets forth the incentive stock options granted under the 1988 plan: 

Option Price 

Options granted in fiscal 1988......++ 

Balances, May 31, 198B..csersssreeees 

Options forfeited in fiscal 1989,,,....... (167,367) 

Options exercised in fiscal 1989.......+... (33,472) 

Balances, May 31, 1989..cssscceceuees 456,189 

The per share exercise price of shares to be issued under the plans shall be determined hy the 

Board of Directors, but in no event shall the option exercise price be less than the Foir Market 

Value {as defined in the plans) of the shares. In the caso of an incentive stock option, if on the 

date of the grant of such option the optionee is a Restricted Stockholder (as defined in the plans), 

the option exercise price shall not be less than 110% of the Pair Market Value of the shares on the 

date of the grant. 

Options shall vest and become exercisable at such times and in such installments as the Board of 

Directors shall provide in the individual option agrceemen., except that an option granted to a 

director may not be exercised until the expiration of one year from the date such option is granted. 

Subject to the limitation with respect to the vesting of options granted to directors, the Board may 

in its sole discretion accelerate the ‘ime at which an option or installment thereof may be 

exercised, 

In fiscal 1987, tue Registrant granted nonstatutory options for 30,908 common shares at an 

exercise price of $12.94 per share, During fisca’ 1988, the Registrant granted nonstatutory options 

for 28,316 common shares at an exercise price of $14.13 per share. All outstanding nonstatutory 

options were cancelled during fiscal 1988. During fiscal 1988, nonstatutery options for 92,557 

shares were granted under the 1988 plan at exercise prices ranging from $8.125 to $14.13 per share in 

replacement of the cancelled options, The nonstatutory options became exercisable one year after the 

date of grant. In fiscal 1989, options for 14,806 shares were cancelled. At May 31, 1989, options 

for 77,751 shares were outstanding at exercise prices ranging from $8.125 to $14.13. 
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On April 19, 1988, the Registrant declared a dividend of one Common Share Purchase Right 

("Right") for each share of Common Stock outstanding at May 6, 1988. Each Right entitles the holder 

to purchase one share of Common Stock at a price of §30 per share, subject to certain antidilution 

adjustments. The Rights are not exercisable and are transferable only with the Conmon Steck until 

the earlier of ten days following a public announcement that a person has acquired ownership of 25% 

or more of the Registrant's Common Stock or the commencement or announcement of a tender or exchange 

offer, the consummation of which would result in the owmership by a person of 30% or more of the 

Registrant's Common Stock. In the event that a person acquires 25% or more of the Registrant's 

Coomon Stock or if the Registrant is the surviving corporation in a merger and its Common Stock is 

not changed or exchanged, each holder of a Right, other than the 25% stockholder (whose Rights will 

be void), will thereafter have the right to receive on exercise that number of shares of Common Stock 

having a market value of two times the exercise price of the Right. If the Registrant is acguired in 

a merger or more than 50% of its assets are sold, proper provision shall be made so that each Right 

holder shall have the right to receive or exercise, at the then-current exercise price of the Right, 

that number of shares of conmon stock of the acquiring company that at the time of the transaction 

would have a market value of two times the exercise price of the Right. The Rights are redeemable at 

a price of $.02 per Right at any time prior to ten days after a person has acquired 25% or more of 

the Registrant's Common Stock. 

Note 12--Purchase of Treasury Stock 

In fiseal 1987, the Registrant anounced an offer to purchase up to four million shares of its 

Common Stock at $13 net per share in cash. Approximately 4,587,166 shares were tendered and the 

Registrant accepted for payment 4,080,000 validly tendered shares including 80,000 additional shares 

permitted to be purchased under the terms of the offer. The Registrant utilized existing cash 

balances of approximately $26 million and borrowed $28 million to provide funding for the repurchase 

of shares and related costs. 

In fiscal 1988, the Registrant repurchased one million shares of its Common Stock at an 

aggregate cost of approximately $8.6 million pursuant to an open market stock repurchase program. 

Rote 13--Acquisitions and Dispositions 

In June 1988, the Sutter Center for Psychiatry, a 69-bed psychiatric hospital, opened in 

Sacramento, California. The facility is owned by a joint venture between BMC and Sutter Community 

Hospitals. BMC has a 49% interest in the joint venture. The Registrant has a 70% interest in BMC. 

In September 1988, the Registrant sold its Carelnit Behavioral Center of Los Angeles facility 

which it had closed in May 1988. In December 1988, Golden Valley Health Center, a behavioral 

medicine facility located in Minneapolis, Minnesota was sold to a group of investors led by facility 

management. This facility was owed by a joint venture in which the Registrant has a 50% interest. 

In January 1989, a subsidiary of the Registrant sold CareUnit of DuPage, a chemical dependency 

treatment facility located in a suburb of Chicago. The Registrant utilized the net proceeds of sale 

of these facilities to reduce its long-term debt. 
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Bay 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

Wote 14--Litigation and Cantingencies 

On July 6, 1989, VHA Behavioral Nedical Care, Inc. (''VHA-BMC") the Registrant's joint venture 

partner in BHC and Parkside Medica] Services Corporation ("Parkside") filed a lawsuit in the Superior 

Court, County of Orange, California, against the Registrent, its wholiy owned subsidiary, Carelirit, 

Inc. and First Hospital seeking, among other things, the dissolution of the joint venture, the 

appointment of VHA-BHC to manage BHC during its dissolution, and compensatory and punitive damages of 

$4 million for alleged breeches of the joint venture agreement by CareUnit, Inc. The Registrart and 

First Hospital believe that the allegations in the lawsuit are unfourded and materially false and 

intend tc vigorously defend the lawsuit. The Registrant has filed its answer to the lawsuit and 

intends to file a counterciajm against the plaintiffs for, among other things, trade libel, tortious 

interference with contractual relations, and compensatory and punitive damages. However, the parties 

are currently engaged in settlement negotiations, for fiscal 1989, BMC generated revennes of $14.7 

million and earnings before taxes on income of $3.3 million, of which the Registrant's share is 70%. 

At May 31, 1989, BHC operated 38 contracts totalling °00 available beds. The dissolution of the 

joint venture would have a material adverse impact on the Registrant's financial condition and 

results of operations if the hospitals at which BMC has contract operations choose not to enter into 

new contractual relationships with CareUnit, Inc. Distribitxons of cash from the joint venture 

requize approval of the joint venture's Board of Directors. The Board of Directors has not approved 

any c¢asn distribution subsequent to the filing of the lawsuit. There can be no assurance that the 

Registrant will have available, if needed, its share of the undistributed cash balance in BMC of 

appreximately $3.2 million at May 31, 1989. The Registrant is unable te predict the wltimate impact 

on the Registrant of the dissolution of BMC or the lawsuit. 

The Registrant is currentiy undergoing a payroll tax audit by the Internal Revenue Service 

("IRS") for calendar years 1983 and 1984. The IRS agent conducting the audit has verbally asserted 

that certain physicians and psychologists engaged as independent contractors by the Revistrant should 

have been treated as employees fer payroll tax purposes. The Registrant has not received an 

assessment reJated to this assertion. Management believes that its treatment of the independent 

centractors is consistent with ILS guidelines and ertablished industry practice. Management intends 

to defend vigorously any claims made by the IRS related to this issue; ovever, management is unable 

to predict the ultimate impact of the IRS audit. 

The Registrart is routinely engaged in the defense of lawsuits arising out of the ordinary 

course and conduct of its business and has insurance policies covering such potential insurable 

losses where such coverage is cost effective. The Registrant maintains professional liability 

insurance coverage on a oy dified occurrence basis with $10 million limits. anagement believes that 

the outcome of such lawsuits will not have a mater:al adverse effect on the Registrant's consolidated 

financial statements. 
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Kote 15--Unaudited Quarterly Bestts (1) 

First Second Third Fourth 

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter 
{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 

1989 
Operating revenues.... voeaee $53,227 $54,745 $51,837 $50,102 

Costs and expenses saseessecceemcseressceene 48,460 48,382 48,713 53,623 

Operating -arnings (loSS)..c.eccecerectccecsnces 4,767 6,363 3,124 (3,521) 

Net gain (loss) on sale/write-down of assets.... -- 2,553 1,170 (2,360) 

Interest expense, net of interest income........ (2,473} (2,603) (2,360) (1,935) 

Equity in earnings (loss) of unconsolidated 

Joint venture....... 685 (791) (212) 343 

Minority interest in earnings of joint venture.. (299) (237) (261) (192) 

Earnings (less) before taxes on income.....esees 2,680 5,285 1,461 (7,665) 

Taxes on income (benefit) ...sseaseees eeanaenenee 1,072 2,152 601 (2,606) 

Met earnings (loss)...+.scseee $ 1,608 $ 3,093 $(5,059) 

Per share: 

Earnings (loss}--primary and fully diluted.... $ .18 $ .30 $ (.50) 

Dividend declared sucececscccccesess $ 210 $ 6.10 $ -- 

1988 

Operating revenues seevssensaseneseesceeeses $44,758 $46,938 $48,222 $53,655 

CoSts and GXPeNSES....scceecesececnseeeeeseneues 39,142 41,735 42,592 49,414 (2) 

Operating earnings... esscseseescees aeecesee wees 5,616 5,203 5,630 4,241 

Interest expense, net of interest income........ (1,955) {1,633) (1,919) (1,038) (2) 

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated joint 

venture. Caen eeneraeneeeaseeeeerenareraeee 599 162 19) 1,185 

Minority interest in earnings of joint venture.. (47) (31) (550) (754) 

Earnings before tax2s on income........ beenenaee 3,701 3,352 3,634 

Taxes on incomée....sss5 ae aaeeaeenaseeees 1,562 1,407 1,255 

Net earnings. .ssssscsecscsssensasnaua seoeaaee aa $ 2,139 $1,945 2,379 

Per share: 

Earnings--primary and fully diluted..... $ .21 20 $ 24 

Dividend declaved basses seseenssees . ‘ $ = .10 10 $ 410 

(1) Amounts have been reclassified from those previously weported to reflect accounting for certain 

joint venture partnerships on the equity method instead of the proportionate consolidation 

method. 

An adjustment of $610,000 was recoded during tne fourth quarter to reduce interest expense and 

increase capitalized interest on the Registrant's new facilities. The impact of this adjustment 

was offset hy additional fourth quarter adjustments which increased operatiny costs and 

depreciation. 

000049 



COMPRENERSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARTES 

ROTES TO CORSOLIDATED FIRARCIAL STATEMERTS (Continued) 

Bay 31, 1989, 1988 and 1937 

Hote 16--Operating Losses and Liquidity Concerns 

The Registrant lost approximately $7.7 million before taxes on incone in its fourth quarter 

ended May 31, 1989. Of the losses, approximately $3.7 million represents non-recwrring cherges 

including $1.3 million in costs related to legal, investment banking and other expenses associated 

with the Registrant's pending Reorganization with First Hospital. The “sristrant also recorded 

write-doms due to the panned sule of certain unimproved land and it: corporate headquarters 

building of $2.4 million (pre-tax). The Registrant's loss on operations was y.iotipally a result of 

poor utilization of its freestanding facilities and behavioral medicine contracts. Utilization of 

freestanding facilities and behavioral medicine contracts ccntinued at levals inadequate to generate 

profits through August 1989. Unless the utilization of freestanding facilities and behavioral 

medicine contracts improves or the Registrant is able to reduce costs, the Registrant will continue 

to incur losses on operations. 

The Registrant's bank debt is due upon the earlier of September 15, 1989 or the closing date of 

the Reorganization. In the event of the abandonment or termination of the Reorganization Agreement 

prior to September 15, 1989, the Registrant has agreed to repay all bank borrowings within 90 days 

thereof. Accordingly, the Registrant will b: required in such event to restructure its debt to avoid 

a short term li puidi 7 problem. 

Cash or hand and expected cash to be generated from operations will not be adequate to finance 

anticipated operating losses, working capital, and other cash requirements for the next several 

months. at July 31, 1989, Registrant had fully utilized its current bank Jines of credit. The 

Registrant has not utilized the $5 million advance from First Hospital (see Note 2, “Proposed 

Reorganization"). It is anticipated that cash required io meet the Registrant's needs will be 

provided in conjunction with the Reorganization iinancing, however, there can be no assurance that 

2 Reorganization will be completed or if completed that such financing will be available when 

required by the Registrant. If the Reorganization is terminated, the Registrant intends to arrange 

alternate financing, sell or close cortain unprofitable freestanding facilities, and sell certain 

other assets. The Registrant believes that it can implement such actions but there can he no 

assurance that it will be successful. It the event that the Registrant is successful in arranging 

alternate financing, it expects to be subject to additional restrictive covenants and to incur higher 

interest charges. 

If the Reorganization is not completed, the continuation of the Registrant in its current form 

will be dependent upon its ability to arraige adequate financing and return to profitable operations. 

The Registrant expects to sustain losses through the third quarter of fiscal 1990, and return to 

profitability thereafter. However, the ousiness of the Registrant is highly competitive and subject 

to substantial rate pressure by purchasers of health care services, accordingly there can be no 

assurance that the Kegistrant will achieve its goals. 



Item 9, CHEEGES IH AND DISAGREEMERTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND PIHASCIAL DISCLOSURE. 

None. 

PRET OT 

Ttem 1G. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE PEGISTRART. 

DIRECTORS OF THE REGISTRAHT 

WARREN G. ELLIOTT, age 62. Mr. Elliott is an attorney practicing Jaw in Washingten, D.C. Since 

3986 he has heen a partner of Epstein, Becker & Green, P.C., a law firm that specializes in health 

care law. Mr. Elliott was a partner of Elliott & Zweben, P.C. from 1984 to 1986 and was a partner of 

Rossaman, Guthner, Knox & Elliott from 1979 to 1984. Hr. Ellicott is currently counsel to that firm. 

Hr. Ellictt was General Counsel to aActna Life & Casualty Co. from 1968 to 1978 and was Associate 

General Counsel of the Life Insurance Association of America from 1961 ty 1968. Mr, Eljictt has 

served as a director of the Registrant since February 1988. 

ROBERT B. HUNTER, M.D., age 70. Dr. Hunter is a retired family medicine practitioner residing 

in Sedro-Woolley, Washington. He was President of the American Medical Association ("AMA") = during 

its fiscal year ended June 30, 1981. He has been a trustee of the AMA since 1971 and was the 

Chairman of its Board of Directors from 1977 to 1979. Dr. Hunter has served as a director of the 

Registrant since (981. 

B. LEE KARNS, age 59. Mr. Karns served as President of the Registrant from 1972 until 1985. 

Mr. Karns presently serves as Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer and in 1986 he was 

reappointed President of the Registrant. He is a director of Medical Care International, Inc. Mr. 

Karns has served as a director of the Registrant since 1972. 

ROBERT L. KASSELMANN, age 53. Mr. Kasselmann has been employed by the Registrant since 1974. 

He was a Vice President of the Registrant from 1974 to 1984. From 1985 to 1986 he was its Executive 

Yice President--Special Services. He was President of RehabCare from 1934 to 1987. He was Executive 

Vice President--Qperations of the Registrant fron 1936 to 1987 when he became Executive Vice 

President--Contract Operations and President of CareUnit, Inc. In July 1988, he became Executive 

Vice President--Corporate Administrative Services. Hr. Kasselmann resigned as an executive officer 

of the Registrant effective dune 30, 1989. Mr. Kassnlmann has served as a director of the Registrasi 

since 1987. 

STMILEY RB. NELSON, age 62. Mr. Welson is Executive in Residence for the Health Services 

Administrat‘on Program at the University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, Hinnesata. He was the President 

of the Henry Ford Health Care Corporation from 1984 to June 1988 and was the Executive Vice President 

and Chief Executive Officer of the Henry Ford Hospital from 1971 to 1984. Mr. Nelson was a member of 

the Board of ‘Trustees of the American Hospital Association from 1977 to 1983 and was its Chairman in 

1982. From 1977 to 1981, Mr. Nelson was the President of the Voluntary Hospitals of America. Hr. 

Nelson has served as a director of the Registrani since February 1988. 

TOM E. NESBITT, SR., H.D., age 66. Dr. Nesbitt is a urologist and has been in the private 

practice of medicine in Nashville, Tennessee for over 30 years. Dr. Nesbitt was the President of the 

RMA in 1978/79; he was the President of the Tennessee Medical Association of Clinical Urologists in 

1371/72; and he was the President of the Tennessee Medical Association in 1970/71. Dr. Nesbitt was 

also a member of the Board of Trustees of the American Hospital Association from 1980 to 1985 and is 

currently a mevber of the Board of Directors of the AHA Health Providers Insurance Corpany. ir. 

Nesbitt has served as a director of the Registrant since February 1988. 
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W. JAMES NICOL, age 45. Mr. Nicol has been enployed by the Registrant since 1973. Ur. Nicol 

was the Registrant's Corporate Secretary fron 1973 to 1987; he was a Vice President and the Treasurer 

fron 1974 through 1983; he was a Senior or Executive Vice President from 1983 to 1985; and in 1985 he 

became the Vice Chairman and was elected to the Registrant's Board of Directors. Mr. Nicol resigned 

as an officer and director of the Registrant in 1987, to become President and Chief Executive Officer 

of RehabCare. In February 1988, Mr. Nicol was reelected tc the Registrant's Board of Directors and 

effective duly 1988, Mr. Nicol became Executive Vice President--Contract Operations of the Registrant 

and President and Chief Executive Officer of Carelinit, Int. Mr. Wicol resigned as an executive 

officer of the Registrant effective June 30, 1989. Mr. Hicol also served as a director of the 

Registrant from 1985 to 1987. 

§ 

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF ‘HE REGISYRART 

Executive 

B. LEE KARNS, age 59. Mr. Karns has been a director of the Registrant since 1972 and served as 

President of the Registrant from 1972 until 1985. Mr. Karns presently serves as Chairman of the 

Board and Chief Executive Officer of the Registrant and in 1986 he was reappointed President. 

Operations 

MARY LEE POTTER, age 63. Ms. Potter has been employed by the Registrant since 1977. She was 

Director, Human Resources fron 1979 until 1984. She was Vice President--Profesgional Services from 

1984 until 1985 when she became Vice President--Operations. She was Vice President~-Operations fray 

1985 until 1986 when she was reappointed Vice President--Professional Services. She became Senior 

Vice  President--Professional Services in 1987. In July 1988, she became Senior Vice 

President--Quality Assurance. 

LAURENCE J. STEUDLE, age 42. Mr. Steudle has been employed by the Registrant since 1970. He 

was Vice President--BMC Operations of the Registrant from 1984 until] 1985 when he became Senior Vice 

President--Operations. ‘In 1987, he became Senior Vice President--Contract Operations. 

STEPHEN J. TOTH, age 40. Mr. Toth has been employed by the Registrant since 1974. He was Vice 

President--Employee Services from 1984 until 1986 when he became Vice President--Qutpatient Services. 

In Wovemker 1987, he became Senior Vice Presideni--Quality Assurance. In July 1988, he became Senior 

Vice President-~Professional Services. 

Finance 

STEPHEN R. MUNROE, age 45. Mr. Munroe has been employed by the Registrant since 1977 and was a 

Vice President from 1983 until 1984 when he became Chief Financial Officer. He became a Senior Vice 

President in 1985, 

MARK A. EDWARDS, age 35. Mr. Edwards has been employed by the Registrant since 1977. He has 

been Corporate Controller of the Registrant since 1983. He was a Vice President of the Registrant 

from 1985 until 1987, when he became a Senior Vice President. 

BRUCE K. WELSON, age 35. Mr. Nelson has bean employed by the Registrant since 3985. He was 

Finance Manager fron 1985 until 1986 when he became Assistant Treasurer. He was appointed Treasurer 

of the Registrant in 1987. Pricer to his employment with the Registrant, Mr. Nelson was a Corporate 

Banking Officer with California First Bank from 1982 to 1985. 
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MARILYN U. MacNIVEN-YOUNG, age 38. Ms. Macliven-Young was empioyed by the Registrant jn 1985 as 

Vice President, General Counsel and Assistant Secretary. She was appointed Corporate Secretary of 

the Registrant in 1987. Prior to her employment with the Registrant, Ms. MacHiven-Young was Senior 

Counsel for Fluor Corporation, an engineering and construction and natural resources company from 

1978 through 1985. 

All executive officers serve at the discretion of the Board of Directors of the Registrant. 

Ttem 11. EXRCUTIVE COMPERSATION. 

The following table sets forth all cash compensation paid, accrued or deferred to the following 

persons during or with respect to the 1989 fiscal year for services rendered in all capacities to the 

Registrant and its subsidiaries by (i) each of the five most highly compensated executive officers of 

the Registrant whose aggregate east compensation exceeded $60,000 and (ii) all executive officers of 

the Registrant as a group- 

Wane of individuzi 
Cash 

or_groug Principal capacities in which served compensstion(2) 

B. Lea KaritS...+esseeeeeees Chairman of the Board and President $ 507,292 

He James Nicol...esreceeeee Executive Vice President--Contract Operations 250,032 

Robert L. Kasselmann....... Executive Vice President--Corporate Aduinistrative Service 219,000 

James P. Carmany...-.++-++- Executive Vice President--Hospital Operations 139,097 

Stephen R. Munroe...+-sssee enior Vice President--Chief Financial Officer 131,152 

All executive officers (1 persons) as a group (L) vsscccccceenrcssacsscsnansceretseas $2,294,301 

—<—_—$<—— 

(1) Includes individuals who were elected or resigned during the year. Amounts are included only 

for periods during which executive officers served as such. 

Inciudes amounts deferred or accrued under the Registrant's Financial Security and Employee 

Savings Plans described below, 

De‘erred Compensation and Other Agreesents 

The Registrant has a deferred compensation agreement with Mr. Karns which provides that the 

Registrant wil] pay $16,666 monthly to him or his spouse or children for a period of 120 months 

comencing at the time of his death, or other termination of employment. The annual amount payable 

to Wr. Karns is subject to adjustment based upon changes in the Consumer Price Index. sing the 

Lem of the agreement, Mr. Karns is required to provide minimal consulting services to the Registrant 

and is prohibited frem competing with it. Although the Registrant had fully accrued the anticipated 

benefits due Mr. Karns, during the fiscal year ended May 31, 1989, $78,000 was expensed by the 

Registrant with respect ta such deferred compensation agreement to provide for changes in the 

Consumer Price Index. 

‘in 1984, the Registrant adopted a new deferred compensation plan {the "Financial Security Plan") 

vhich permits employees selected by the Registrant to defer receipt of all or a portion of their 

annual compensation and bonus. However, the amounts deferred must be no jess than $4,000 per annum. 

Under the Financial Security Plan, the Registrant has established and maintains a separate deferral 

account on its books of account for each benefit unit enrolled in the plan by a participating 

employee. Such deferral accuints are deemed to bear interest at specified rates depending upon 
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whether: (a) the participating employee attains normal retirement (as defined in such plan); (b) the 

participating employee's employment with the Registrant is terminated other than by normal 

retirement; or (c) the participating employee experiences an adverse change of employment conditions 

(as defined in such plan) within 18 months following a change in control of the Registrant (as 

defined in such plan). The periods over vhich benefits are paid by the Registrant vary depending 

upon whether the payment is made by reason of normal retirement, early retirement, disability, 

termination of employment, or death. Insurance contracts have been purchased by the Registrant to 

meet anticipated cbligations under the Financial Security Plan. Consummation of the Reorganization 

will constitute a change in control for purposes of the Financial Security Plan. ‘The Registrant does 

not anticipate, however, that any participant will suffer an adverse change in employment conditions 

entitling them to an increase in deemed interest rates. Effective January 1, 1989, participants were 

not offered the opportunity to defer compensation to future periods. 

Tho Registrant has individual death benefit agreements with four current executive officers 

which provide for the posthumous payment to their designees of 120 monthly installments of $4,167 

commencing at their respective deaths. The Registrant is carrying insurance policies (payable to 

itself) on the lives of such officers in amounts equal to twice the aggregate amounts to be paid to 

them under such death benefit agreements. The total amount expensed during the fiscal year ended May 

31, 1989 with respect to such insurance policies was approximately $16,879. 

The Registrant has entered {nto a termination agreement with Mr. Nicol, who resigned as an 

executive officer of the Registrant as of June 30, 1989, but agreed to remain as a director through 

the Effective Tine of the Reorganization. fhe agreement provides for the payment of his current 

salary through May 15, 1990 at $17,500 per month. Under the termination agreement, the Registrant 

has also agreed te forgive the principal amount owing under a relocation loan of $133,337. Hr. Nicol 

has agreed not to compete with the Regicztcant through May 15, 1990. 

The Registrant has also entered into a termination agreement with Hr. Xasselmann, who resigned 

as an executive officer of the Registrant as of June 30, 1989, but agreed to remain as a director 

through the Effective Time of the Reorganization. The agreement provides for the payment of his 

current salary through April 30, 1990 at $14,000 per month. Under the termination agreement, the 

Registrant has also agreed to forgive the principal amount owing under a relocation loan of $67,096. 

Hr. Kasselmann has agreed not to compete with the Registrant through April 30, 1990. 

During fiscal 1989, the Registrant entered into agreements with two of its executive officers, 

Marilyn U. Maciiven-Young and Stephen R. Munroe, providing for the payment to each of them of (i) a 

cash bonus equal to $35,000 payable upon the closing of any transaction involving a change of control 

of the Registrant and (ii) an amount equal to one year's salary in the event of their termination of 

employment, voluntarily or otherwise, following a change of control of the Registrant. Consummation 

of the Reorganization will constitute a change of contro] under the agreements. 

In duiy 135, Dr. Hunter entered into a consulting agreement with the Registrant pursuant to 

which Dr. Hunter received a $50,000 annual retainer plugs an additional $1,000 per day for each day 

worked in excess of 50 days. In the fiscal year ended May 31, 1989 the Registrant paid $12,500 in 

consulting fees to Or. Hunter. Effective August 1, 1988, Dr. Hunter's consulting agreement was 

terminated. 

On April 17, 1989, Mr. Karns exercised an option to purchase from the Registrant a membership in 

a country club located in Orange County, California for $1,000. The Registrant estimates that the 

current market value of Mr. Karns' membership js approximately $130,000, subject to a transfer fee of 

the greater of $25,000 or 25% of the Jast quarter's average membership sales price. 

000054 



Eonus Plans 

The Registrant has a benus plan for officers and other management employees. Amourta award2d 

under the bonus plen are based upon growth in the Registrant's earnings before stute ané, federal 

income tax and depend upon individual salary levels. The Registrant also has incentive compensati wu 

plans for certain of its cperational and business development employees. Amounts awarded under the.e 

plans are based pon varying individual performance levels. 

Indebtedness of Officers 

In 1985, the Registrant loaned $100,000 to James £. Parkhurst, former Senior Vice 

President--Business Development, to assist him in the purchase of a home in the Orange County area. 

The Registrant considered this loan necessary as it required Mr. Parkhurst to relocate fron Texas to 

California, The loan is evidenced by a promissory note bearing interest at 11.5% per annum and due 

on May 1, 1990. ‘The largest aggregate amount of such indebtedness outstanding during the fiscal year 

ended May 31, 1989 was $46,952. 

In 1985, the Registrant Joaned $100,000 to Ms. Potter to assist her in the purchase of a howe in 

the Orange County area. The Registrant considered this loan necessary as it required Ms. Potter to 

relocate from Florida to California. The loan is evidenced by a promissory note bearing interest at 

10% per annum and due on December 1, 1990. The largest aggregate amount of such indebtedness 

outstanding during the fiscal year ended May 31, 1989 was $56,192. 

In 1985, the Registrant Joaned $200,000 to Mr. Kasselmann to assist him in the purchase of a 

home in the Orange County area. The Registrant considered this loan necessary as it required Kr. 

Kasselmann to relocate from Missouri to California. ‘The Joan is evidenced by a promissory note 

bearing interest at 10% per annum. The largest aggregate amount of such indebtedness outstanding 

during the fiscal year ended May 31, 1989 was $121,038. The loan was forgiven under the terms of Mr. 

Kasselmann's termination agreement. 

Tn 1986, the Registrant loaned $140,000 to Mr. Carmany to assist him in the purchase of a home 

in the Orange County area, ‘The loan was considered necessary by the Registrant as it required Hr. 

Carmany to relocate from Florida to California. The lean is evidenced by a promissory note bearing 

interest at 10% per annum and due on February J, 1991. The largest aggregate amount of such 

indebtedness outstanding during the fiscal year ended May 31, 1989 was $98,517. On May 3, 1989, Mr. 

Carmanyz's employment terminated, although the loan remains outstanding. 

In 1987, RehabCare loaned $200,000 to Mr. Nicol to assist him in the purchase of a home in the 

Chesterfield, Missouri area. The Registrant considered this loan necessary as it required Hr. Nicol 

to relocate from California to Missouri. ‘The loan is evidenced by a promissory note bearing interest 

at 8% per annum. The Jargest aggregate amount of such indebtedness outstanding during the fiscal 

year ended May 31, 1989 was $173,333. The loan was forgiven umier terms of Hr. Nicol's termination 

agreement. 

All promissory notes are secured by deeds of trust on such homes. At July 31, 1989, the total 

amount of indebtedness of Messrs. Parkhurst and Carmany and Ms. Potter was $21,787, $68,177, and 

$37,193. respectively. 
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Stock Options 

The Registrant's ‘988 Incentive Stock Option Plan (the “Incentive Plan") and 1988 Nonstatutory 

Steck Option Plan (the "Honstatutary Plan") were originally adopted by the Board of Director¢ on 

February 3, 1988 (colleccively, the Plans") and approved by the Registrant's stockholders at its 

1988 annual meeting of stockholders. The Incentive Plan is intended to qualify as an Incentive Stock 

Option Plan under Section 422A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Ccde"). The 

persons eligible for participating in the 1988 Plan as recipients of options and appreciation rights 

are the officers and key employees of the Registrant or any of its subsidiaries. 

The maximum aggregate number of shares of the Reyistrant’s Coomon Stock that may be optioned and 

scold under the Plans in the aggregate is 950,000, plus tie number of shares issued on exercise of 

options which are reacquired by the Registrant upon the eyercise of options. The maximm number of 

shares which may be optioned and sold to directors of the Registrant under the Plans in the aggregate 

is 250,000 plus the number of shares issued upon exercise of options that are reacquired from 

directors by the Registrant upon the exercise of options. The number of shares which may be optioned 

and sold under the Incentive Plan and Nonstatutory Plan are 750,000 and 700,000, respectively. In 

the event that options grantel under the Plais shall for any reason terminate, lapse, be forfeited, 

er expire without being exercised, ‘the shares of Common Stock subject to such unexercised options 

shall again be available for granting under the Plans, and af such options had been granted to a 

director, under the limitation on grants to directors described above. 

The number or kind of shares, and the per-share option price thereof, that may be issued in the 

eggregate and to individual optionees under the Plans is subject to proportionate adjustment by the 

Registrant's Board of Directors in the event the outstanding shares of the Registrant's Common Stock 

are increased, decreased, changed into or exchanged for a different number or kind of shates through 

reorganization, recapitalization, reclassification, stock dividend, stock split or reverse stock 

split. 

The Plans are administered by the Registrant's Board. The Board has ful] power and authority in 

its sole discretion to determine {a} which eligible persons shall receive options; (b) when the 

options shall be grarted; (c) the terms and conditions, not inconsistent with the provisions of the 

Plans, of any options granted; and (d} the number of shares which may be issued on exercise of the 

options. Under the Plans, the Board nas full power and authority to interpret the provisions of the 

Plans and any option granted under the Plans, The Board may adopt rules and regulations relating to 

the Plans. The Board also has the authority to delegate some or all of its powers, authority and 

discretion under the Plans to a committee of not less than two members of the Board. 

All installments of an option shall expire and terminate on such date as the Board shall 

determing, unless earlier terminated as described below, but in no event wil] an option terminate 

Jater than ten years fron the dale such option was granted and, in the case of an option granted 

pursuant to the Incentive Plan granted to a Restricted Stockholder (as defined in the Plans), the 

option by its terms shall not be exercisable after the expiration of five years from the date the 

option was granted. 

Installments under options which have not yet become exercisable expire and become unexercisable 

when an optionee's employment or directorship (ag the case may be) with a Participating Company (as 

defined in the Plans) is terminated. If such termination is for any reason other than the death or 

total disability of the optionee, in the Board's discretion the opticnee tay exercise installments 

under the option until the earlier of three months after such termination or the applicable option 

termination date, but only to the extent such insta\lmeris were wxerciseble on the date of such 

termination. However, in the event that an optionee's employment or directorship with the Registrant 

is terminated "for cause,” then all options, whether vested or not, shall expire and become 
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unexercisable as of the effective date of such termination. "for cause" under the Plans means gross 

negligence, willful misconduct or habitual neglect by an optionee in carrying out his or her duties. 

Tf the optionee dies or becomes totally disabled while employed or while serving as a director, 

installments under options may be exercised at any time until the earlier of the first anniversary of 

the date of termination or the applicable option termination date by the optionee's heirs or legal 

representatives to whom the option passes, but only to the extent that such installments were 

exercisable by the optionee on the date of termination by reason of the cptionee's death or total 

@isability. In the case of any optionee who is an employee or director of a Participating Company 

which ceases to be a Participating Company (an “Affiltation ‘Termination"), such Affiliation 

Termination will be deemed for purposes of the Plans to be a termination of such optionee's 

employment or directorship for reasons other than death or total disability. 

Under the terms of the Plans, all outstanding options, as well as the Plans themselves, may be 

affected by the occurrence cf a "Terminating ‘ransaction.” As used in the Plans, the phrase 

‘Terminating Transaction" means any of the following events: (a) the dissolution or liquidation of 

the Registrant; (b) a reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Registrant with one or more 

other corporations as a result of which the Registrant goes out of existence or becomes a subsidiary 

or another corporation; (c} a sale of substantially all of the Registrant's property; or (d} a sale 

of more than 80% of the Registrant's then outstanding capital stock to another corporation. 

Consummation of the Reorganization will constitute a Terminating Transaction under the Plans. 

Upon a ‘Terminating ‘Transaction the Plans and any options heretofore granted will terminate 

unless specific written provision ls made in comection with such ‘Terminating ‘Transaction for the 

continuance of the Plans and the assumption of options theretofore granted, or for the substitution 

for such options of new options covering securities of a successor employer corporation, or an 

affiliate thereof, with appropriate adjustments, in which case the Plans and options shall continue 

or be replaced, as the case may be. If the Plans and the options terminate pursuant to a Terminating 

Transaction without such provision, all persons holding options then outstanding under the Plans will 

have the right to exercise their options to the full extent not theretofore exercised, including any 

installments which have not yet become vested installments. In the event options continue or are 

replaced after a Terminating Transaction, the options shall become fully vested and become 

exercisable as to all installments thereof to and jneluding the termination date thereof, in the 

event the optionee's employment with the Registrant and its successor and all affiliates of the 

Registrant and such successor terminates for any reason other than for good cause at any time within 

two years after the Terminating Transaction has been completed. 

The Plans provide that the Board of Directors may at any time amend, alter, and/or terminate the 

Plans, provided, however, that unless required by applicable law, the Board shall not amend the Plans 

without stockholder approval if the amendment would (i) increase the maximim number of shares 

available for grant under the Plans; {ii) provide for the administration of the Plans other than by 

the Board or a committee thereof; (iii) change the manner of determining the option exercise price; 

(iv) change the classes of persons eligible to receive options or Participating Companies; or (v) 

extend the maximum option exercise period or term of the Plans. Unless sooner terminated by the 

Board, the Plang will terminate on February 3, 1998. 

During fiscal 1989, no options were granted under the Registrant's 1988 Incentive Stock Option 

Plan and 1988 Wonstatutory Stock Option Plan; no ayecutive officer exercised any cption under such 

Plen; all optionees, as a group, exercised options for 31,172 shares at an average exercise price of 

$8.125 per shire. The net value realized on such exercises (market value of the shares on the 

exercise date less the exercise price} was $79,622. 



Exployee Savings Plan 

The Registrant has an Employee Savings Plan in which all eligible employees of the Registrant 

are permitted to participate. The Employee Savings Plan is intended to qualify under Section 40i(a} 

of the (Code as a profit sharing plan and with respect to its cash or deferred arrangement, under 

Section 401(k) of the Code. Employees are eligible to participate oil each January 1 or July 1 

comencing with or next following (i) the completion of a six consecutive month period in which he or 

she completes two temdred fifty hours of service, sich period to be the period beginning on the date 

the employee commences service or in a succeeding six month period or (ii) the completion of the 

twelve month period beginning on the date the employee commences service in which he or she performs 

one thousand hours of service. Participation is voluntary. A participant may defer fron 2% to 12% 

of his or her compensation. The Registrant makes matching contributions equal to three-fourths of 

each participant's contribution up to 4 maximum of 6% of each participant's compensation. 

Forfeitures occurring in a calendar quarter are used to reduce the Registrant's matching 

contributions. Parlicipants are 100% vested in their own contributions and effective July 1, 1988 

the Registrant's matching contributions vest over three years 

Participants may elect to invest their contributions in one or more of four investment options, 

i.e. the Registrant's Common Stock, a guaranteed income fund, a diversified equity fund or an 

insurance fund. 

Distributions are only made upon termination of employment, death or total and permanent 

disability; however, the “mployee Savings Plan provides for withdravals once a plan year of a 

participant's own contribution prior to termination of employment on account of financial hardship 

which is determined in accordance with regulations under the Code. 

Participants do not have the right to vote directly the shares of the Registrant's Common Stock 

allocated to his or her account, but each participant has the right tc instruct the Committee {as 

defined in such Plan) how to yote those shares. ‘To the extent the participant fails to direct the 

Comittee as to the exercis2 of voting rights, the trustee has sole discretion in voting those 

shares. 

Summary of Certain Other Compensation 

With respect to the Registrant's Financial Security and Employee Savings Plans, the following 

table sets forth amounts paid, accrued or distributed during the fiscal year ended May 31, 1989 for 

each of the five most highly compensated executive officers of the Registrant and for all executive 

officers as a group. 

Financial Exployee 

Rare of individual 
Security Savings 

or_group 
Plan Plan 

B, Lee KALNSccercceeaccenercnncnesteeresnes
? $242,083 $ 16,392 

HW. James NicOL.ssscessceeeecenenere reer tt -- 14,123 

Robert L. Kasselman...sseerescsreareecesrens 
20,457 1,879 

James BP. CArmAny..ccceceseeecsssreesceneu
ess 7,040 7,251 

Stephen R. MUNLOGs-cseereessereerrennecesrs
s - 376 

Bll executive officers (16 persons) as a 

Qroup (L)seccseersssceeeaenncseraeesertess
 $298 ,900 $106 ,007 

——_—— 

(1) Amounts are included fur periods during which ths ev tive officers served as such. 

000058 



Members of the Registrant's Board of Directors who are not full-time employees of the Registrant 

each received a $5,000 retainer for their services as directors during the fiscal year ended May 31, 

1985 and $5,000 for each regular Board meeting attended. Directors are not compensated for 

attendance at Board committee meetings or for participation in telephonic board meetings. Messrs. 

Karns, Kasselmann and Nicol did not receive any compensation for serving as directors. 

Ttes 12. SECURITY OWEERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMERT. 

As of August 7, 1989, 10,173,663 shares of the Pegistrant's Common Stock were issued and 

outstanding. The following table sets forth, as of the above date, information with respect to 

beneficial ownership of the Registrant's Common Stock by each stockholder knom to pe a beneficial 

owner of more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock of the Registrant, by each director who owns 

shares and by all officers and directors as a group. 

Recast and 

Nature of Beneficial Owership 

Bo. of Percent 

of individual or group Shares of Class 

Invista Capital Management, Inc. (formerly Value investors, Inc.) 670,595(1) 6.6% 

60] Locust, Suite 1150, Des Moines, lova 

|. tholas Company, Inc. 631,000(1) 6.2 

‘00 North Water Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

Wellington Hanegement Conmpany/Thorndixe, Doran, Paire & Lewis §03,488(1) 7.9 

28 State Street, Boston, Massacnazetts 

Warren G. Ellictt, Esq. 
500 

Robert B. Hunter, 4.D. 15,266(2) 

B. Lee Karns 
298, *-00(2}(3) 

Robert L. Kasselmann 
29,758 (2)(3) 

Stanley R. Nelson 
1,000 

Tom E. Neswitt, Sr., M.D. 1,000 

W. James Nicol 
7, 280(2) (3) 

All directors and officers (21 persons) as a group 428 ,368(2)(3) 

* Jess than 1%. 

(1) The number of shares in the table is taken from filings made by Invista Capital Management, Inc. 

("Invista") as of December 31, 1588, Nicholas Company, Inc. ("Nichslas't) as of February 12, 

1989, and Wellington Management Company/Thorndike, Doran, Paine & Lewis ("Wellington") as of 

February 9, 1989, with the Securities and Exchange Commission reporting beneficial ownership. 

Such filings indicate that Invista in its capacity as investment advisor has shared voting power 

and sole investment power with respect to all such shares, that Nicholas in its capacity us 

investment advisor has sole voting and investment power with respect to all such shares, and 

that Wellington in its capacity as investment advisor has shared voting power with respect ‘to 

340,577 shares and shared investment power with respect to all such shares. 

Includes currently exercisable options granted under the Registrant's Plans for the following 

number of shares and at the following average exercise prices: Dr. Hunter 11,266 shares at 

£13.31; Mr. Karns 32,034 shares at $9.95; Mr. Kasselmann 15,368 shares at $11.93; Mr. Nicol 

4,102 shares at $8.13; and all directors and officers as a group 106,659 shares at $9.77. 

(Featnotes continued on following page) 
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(3) Includes shares held by the independent trustee of the Registrant's Enployee Savings Plan and 

allocated to the accounts of directors and officers as of March 31, 1983, as follows: 22,273 

shares allocated to Mr. Karns; 926 shares allocated to Hr. Kasselmann; 2,614 shares allocated to 

Mr, Nicol; and 49,266 shares allocated to all directors and officers as & group. Unless 

otherwise indicated, the persons naned in the table possess sole voting and investment power 

with respect to the shares jisted except to the extent such authority is shared with the 

trustee of Registrant's Employee Savings Plan or with spouses under applicable les). 

At a special meeting of the stockholders of the Registrant to be held on September 13, 1989, the 

stockholders of the Registrant will act upon a proposal to adopt the Reorganization Agreement. ‘The 

Reorganization Agreement conterplates the Reorganization of the Registrant and First Hospita] whereby 

FHC-CompCare will becume the parefit company of each of the Registrant and First Hospital. 

If the Reorganization is approved and effected, each share of the Registrant's Commun Stock 

outstanding immediately prior to the Reorganization {otber than shares held by the Registrant or any 

cf its subsidiaries and other than, shares held by holders who have properly exercised their appraisal 

rights under Delaware law) will be converted into the right to receive $3.50 in cash, 0.78 of a share 

of Common Stock of FHC+CompCare and $2.75 principal amount of senior subordinated debentures of 

Fiic-Comtare. In addition, each First Hospital Common Share will be converted into one and 

one-quarter shares of FHC-CompCare Comnon Steck. 

The stockholders of the Registrant will receive in the aggregate approximately 7,935,457 shares 

of FC-CompCare Common Stock, which represent approximately 33° of the voting power of the shares of 

FHC-CompCare Common Stock anticipated to be outstanding inmediately after the Reorganization. The 

stockholders of First Hospital will receive in the aggregate approximately 12-631,474 shares of 

FHC-CompCare Common Stock, which represent approximately 61% of the voting power of the shares of 

FHC-CompCare Common Stock expected to be outstanding immediately after the Reorganization. 

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AxD RELATED TRANSACTIONS. 

There is hereby incorporated by reference the information appearing in Item 11 of Part Ili 

“gyacutive Compensation - Deferred Compensation and Other Agreements" and "Indebtedness of Officers." 



PART Tv 

Item 14, EXHIBITS, FIMARCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, 23D REPORTS ON FORA 8-E. 

is) 1. Financial Statewerts 

Included in Part TI of this report: 

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants 

Consolidated Balance Sheets at May 31, 1989 and 1988 

Consolidated Statements of Earnings for years ended May 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity for years ended Kay 31, 1989, 1938 

and 1987 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Plews for years ended May 31, 1989, 1988 

and 1987 

Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

2. Financial Statesent Schedules 

V. Property and Equipment 

VI. Accusulated Depreciation and Amortization of Pr perty and Equipment 

X. Supplementary Statements of Earnings Information 

Other schedules are omitted, as the required information is inapplicable or the information is 

presented in the consolidated financial statements or related notes. 

3. Exhibits 

Exhibit 

Bupber Description and Reference 

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, dated as of April 25, 1989, as amended, 

among the Registrant, FHC-CanpCare, Inc. and First Hospital Corporation{11) 

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incarporation{5) 

3.2 Restated Bylaws as amended July 14, 1986(4} 

4.1 Indenture dated Apri] 25, 1985 between the Registrant and Bank cf America, NTESA 

relating to Convertible Subordinated Debentures{2) 

4.2 Amended and Restated Loan Agreement ted as of duly 20, 1987 among the 

Reyistrant, Union Bank, Centerre Bank, National Association, and Southeast Bank, 

H.A. (6) 

4.3 First Amendment to Amended end Restated Loan Agreement dated as of January 25, 

1988 among the Registrant, Union Bank, fenterre Bank, N.A., and Southeast Bank, 

N.A.{7) 

4.4 Second Amendment to Amended and Restated Loan Agreemnt dated as of March 17, 

1988 among the Registrant, Unjon Bank, Centerre Bank, N.A., and Southeast Bank, 

W.A.(7} 

4.5 Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Loan Agreement dated as of July 7, 1989 

among the Registrant, Union Bank, The Boatmen's ational Bank of St Louis, and 

Southeast Bank, H.A. (filed herewitn) 

4.6 Letter Agreement dated as of March 17, 1988, as amended, between the Registrant 

and Union Bank(10) 

4.1 Letter Agreement dated as of Septesber 20, 1988, as amended, betucen ‘he 

Registrant and Union Bank (filed herewith) 

y 
‘ 
rk 
i 
r 
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Amendment to letter agreements dated as of Juiy 7, 1989 between the Registrant 

and Union Bank (filed herewith} 

Trust Indenture dated as of July 1, 1989 among the Registrant, Starting Point 

Incorporated, CareUnit Hospital of Chio, Inc., and Security Pacific National 

Bank, relating to Senior Secured Notes (10) 

Rights Agreesent dated as of April 19, 1983 between the Registrant and Security 

Pacific National Bank(&) 

Standard form of CareUpit Contract (10) 

Standard form of CarePsychCenter Contract (10) 

The Registrant's Enployee Savings Plan, as amended and restoted(9) 

Deferred Compensation Agreement dated April 6, 1982 betwoen the Registrant and 

B. Lee Karns (10) 
Amendment Ho. 1 to Deferred Compensation Agreement dated September 20, 1983 

between the Registrant and B. Lee Karns{1) 

Amendment Ho. 2 to Deferred Compensation Agreement dated April 21, 1986 between 

the Registrant and B, Lee Karns(4) 

form of Individual Death Senefit Agreement (1) 

Financial Security Plan for executive management (3) 

The Registrant's 1986 Incentive Stock Option and 1388 Nonstatutory Stock Option 

Plans{3) 

Farm of Stock Option Agreement (10) 

Forn of Indemnity Agreement (10) 

Description of Execstive Bonus Plan(3) 

Guaranty Agreement dated June 1, 1582 among CareManor of Hortheast Florida, the 

Registrant, Wonlar, Inc., Burch Williams, Arthur Lucas, Fred Ahern, Sr., and 

Algie Gutlaw and Southeast Bank, H.A. (10) 

Joint Venture Agreement dated June 17, 1983 betwen the Registrant and Voluntary 

Health Enterprises, Inc.(1) 

Agreements between the Registrant and SmokEnders, Inc. (3) 

City of Coral Springs, Florida Industrial Development Revenue Bonds (Carei it of 

Coral Springs Project) dated September 19, 1983 in che amount of $6,000,000(1) 

Executive Employment Agreement, dated as of March 22, 1989, between the 

Registrant and Marilyn U. MacHiven-Young (filed herewith) 

Executive Employment Agreement, dated as of March 22, 1989, between the 

Registrant and Stephen R. Munroe (filed herewith) 

Separation and Release Agreement, dated June 30, 1989, between the Registrant and 

W. James Micol (filed herewith) 

Separation and Release Agreement, dated June 30, 1939, between the Registrant and 

Robert L. Kasselmann (filed herewith) 

Computation cf Earnings per Share (filed herewith) 

List of the Registrant's subsidiaries (filed herewith) 

Report and consent of Peat Marwick Main & Co. (filed herewith) 

The Registrant's definitive Proxy Statement for the Registrant's special meeting 

of stockholders to be held September 13, 1989 (filed herewith) 

Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Form 10-X for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1984, 

Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Form S-3 Registration Statement No. 2-97160. 

Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1985. 

Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Form 10-F for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1986. 



(5} Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Form 10-0 for the quarter ended Avgust 31, 1986. 

(6) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Form 10-K for the fiscal gear ended May 31, 1987. 

{7) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Form 10-0 for the quarter ended February 29, 1988. 

(8) Filed as an exhibit to the Registraut's Form 8-K dated May 4, 1988. 

(9} Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Form S~B Registration 

Statement Ne. 33-6520. 

(10) Filed as an exhibit to the Registrant's Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended May 31, 1938. 

{11) Filed as an annex to the Registrant's definitive proxy statement for the special meeting of 

stockholders to be held September 13, 1989. 

(b) Reports on Fors 6-% 

During the quarter ended May 31, 1989, no reports on Form 8-K were filed. 



SIGHATURES 

Pursuant to the require.--ts of Section 12 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 

part to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly Registrant has duly caused this 

authorized, August 16, 19x93. 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

(NK ar - 
By, 

B. LEE KARNS 

Chairman of the Board and President 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed 
below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in th. capacities and on the dates so 
indicated. 

Signature 

(VK oer 
B. LEE KARNS 

STEPHEN R. MUNROE 

\An 
MARK A. EDWARDS 

WARREN G. ELLIOTT, ESQ. 

ROBERT B, HUNTER, M.D. 

ROBERT L. KASSELMANN 

Title 

Director, Chairman of the 

Board, and President 

(Chief Executive Officer) 

Senior Vine President and 

Chief Financial Officer 

(Principal Financial Officer) 

Senior Vice brasident 

and Corporate Controller 

(Principal Accounting Officer} 

Director 

Director 

Director 

a 

August 23, 1989 

august Lf 1939 

August 24 1989 

August __, 1989 

August __, 1989 

August __, 1989 
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SIGHATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or i5{d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the 
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by che undersigned, thereunto duly 
authorized, August 16, 1989. 

COMREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATICN 

By 
B. LEE KARNS 

Chairman of ihe Board and President 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of i934, this repor. has been signed 
below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates 3o 
indicated. 

Siqnature Title Ente 

Director, Chairman of the 

Board, and President 

(Chief Executive Officer) August __, 1989 
B. LEE KARNS 

Senior Vice President and 

Chief Financial Officer 

(Principal Financial Officer} August 7989 —t 

STEPHEN R. MUNROE 

Senior Vice President 

and Corporate Controller 

(Principal Accounting Officer} August __, 1989 
MARK A. EDWARDS 

Ipswun batt Lt ttl . Director Bugust@-#}, 2989 
WARREN G. ELLIOTT, £59. 

Director Augusy _ , 1989 
ROBERT B. HURTER, M.D, 

Director August _, 1989 
ROBERT L. KASSELMANN 
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SIGNATURES 

Puvsuant to the requiremmts of Section 13 or 15{d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 19H, the 
Registrant has duly causea “lis report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly 
authorized, August 16, 1989. 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATICH 

By, 
B. LEE KARNS 

Chairman of the Board and President 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securiiles Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed 
below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates so 
indicated. 

Siqnature Title Date 

Director, Chairman of the 

Board, and President 

{Chief Executive Officer} August __, 1983 
B. LEE KARNS 

Senior Vice President and 

Chief Financial Officer 

(Principal Financial Officer) August _, 1989 
STEPHEN R. MUNROE 

Senior Vice President 

and Corporate Controller 

(Principal Accounting Officer) Auqust __, 1989 
MARK A. EDWARDS 

Director August __, 1989 
WARREN G. ELLIOTT, ESQ. 

Kh hid, Win WZ Lote ME li MY Director August, 1989 
ROBERT B. “HUNTER, M.D. 

Director August __, 1989 
ROBERT L. KASSELMANN 
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SIGHATUBES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 73 or 15(d} of the Securities Exchange A of 1934, the 

Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly 
authorized, August 16, 1989. 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE COREQRATION 

B, LEE KARNS 

Chairman of the Board and President 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has heen signed 
below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates so 
indicated. 

title 

Director, Chairman of the 

Board, and President 

(Chief Executive Officer) August __, 1989 

B. LEE KARNS 

Senior Vice President and 

Chief Financial Officer 

(Principal Financial Officer) Augusc _, 1989 
STEPHEN R. MUNROE 

Senior Vice President. 

and Corporate Controller 

(Principal Accounting Officer) August _, 1°89 

Director August __, 1989 

WARREN G. ELLIOTT, ESQ. 

August _, 1989 
ROBERT B. HUNTER, M.D. 

Lytton — Director August LS 1989 
Vo € ROBERT L. KASSELMANN 



SIGHATURES (continved) 

Signature 

Sil, 2 hase 
EY R. HELSON 

Director dugust __, 1989 

TOK E. NESBITT, SR., M.D. 

Director August _, 1989 

W. JAMES NICOL 
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SIGHATURES (continued) 

Siqratore Title Date : 

Director August __, 1989 

STANLEY R. NELSON 

t 

a, 

Director August 29, 189 t 
TOM E. NESBITT, SR., H. 

Director August __, 1989 
W. JAMES NICCL 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Schedule V-~Property snd Iquipacot . 

For the Years Ended Fay 31, 1989, 1983 mud 1987 

Balance at 

Beginning vf Additions Sales and Reclass~- 
Period at Cast_ Retirements ifications{1) 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Year ended May 31, 1989 

Land and improvements.........  $ 24,071 £1,334 € (7,896) 

Builditgs and improvements.... 95,187 8,709 {9,569} 

Furnitum: and equipment.....+. 24,470 4,374 676) 

Leasehold improvements....sse. 174 198 751 

Capitalized building leases... 2,704 -- - 

$145,606 $14,615 $(16,590) 

Year ended May 31, 1988 

Land and improvement .....s0s. $ 27,065 $(3,035) 

Buildings and imprs' . ctr... 77,346 3,035 

Furniture and equipm.... . .. 20,893 -- 

Leasehold improverents........ 213 

Capitalized building leases... 2,704 a 

$128,221 $19,174 

Year ended May 31, 1987 

Land and improvements.......+. $ 14,666 $12,399 

Buildings and improvements.... 54,417 22,974 

Furniture and equipment.....+- 17,287 3,686 

Leasehold improvements.......- 204 bs) 

Capitalized building leases... 2,704 fatal 

$89,278 $39,068 

(1) Includes amounts which have been reclassified in 1989 to property aad equipment held for sale. 
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SCHEDOLE VI 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION AAD SUBSIDIARIES 

Schedule VI--Accumlated Repreciation and Asortization of Property and Equipment 

For the Years Ended May 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

Balance at fdditians Sales Balance at 

Beginning of Charged ard Reclass- End of 

Peri») ~ to Eymense Retirements ifications(1 Perio} 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Year ended May 31, 1999 

Buildings and improvemeris . $12,406 $3,682 $1,328 $(1,401) $ 13,359 

Furniture and equipmenc...... 10,832 2,955 2,139 (390) 11,258 

Leasehold imprevsnents......+ 93 159 6 492 730 

Capitalized buiidiny leases.. 1,620 106 = = 1,726 

4 951 £6,902 3,473 $(1,299) $ 27,081 

Year ended May 31, 1988 

Buildings and improvements... $ 8,893 $3,530 $17 $ -- $12,406 

Furniture and equipment...... 5,434 2,961 563 ™- -- 10,832 

Leasehold improvements....... 99 2l a7 -- 93 

Capitalized building leases.. 1,523 97 7 ied __1,620 

18 949 6 609 607 $.-- $24,951 

Year enced May 31, 1987 

Buildings and isprovements... §$ 6,595 $2,570 $ -- $ (272) $ 8,893 

Furniture and equipment...... 5,926 2,277 41 ar. 8,434 

Leasehold improvements....... 69 30 -~ -- 99 

Capita)ized building leases.. 1,404 i19 Zz =: 1,523 

$13,994 $4,396 $41 _. $18,949 

(2) Includes amounts which have been reclassified in 1989 to property and equipment held for sale. 
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COMPREHERSIVE CARE CORPORATION AND SUPSIDIARIES 

Schedalr I--Supplementary Statements of Earnings Infarmatico 

For the Years Ended Bay 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

Fay 31, 

13s ( 88B 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Advertising COStS...cscsscsccserres $14,994 $15,472 $16,107 

67 
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COPREHERSIVE CRRE CORPORATION BZD SUBSIDIERIES 

EXHIBIT INDEX 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED WAY 31, 1989 

Description 

Third Amendment to Amended and Restated Loan Agreesent dated as 
of July 7, 1989 anong the Registrant, Union Bank, The Boatmen's 
National Bank of St. Louis, and Southeast Bank, NA. 
Letter Agreement dated as of September 20, 1968, as amended, between 
the Registrant and Union Bank 
Amendment to letter agreements dated as of July 7, 1989 between 
‘he Registrant and Union Bank 
Executive Employment Agreement, dated as of March 22, 1989, between 
the Registrant and Marilyn 0. BacHiven-Young 
Executive Employment Agreement, dated as of Harch 22, 1989, between the 
Registrant and Stephen R. Munroe 

Separation and Release Agreement, dated June 30, 1989, between the 
Registrant and W. James Nicol 

Separation and Release Agreement, dated June 30, 1989, between the 
Registrant and Robert L. Kasselmann 
Computation of Earnings per Share 
List of the Registrant's subsidiaries 
Report and consent of Peat Harwick Main & Co. 
The Registrant's definitive Proxy Staterent for the Registrant's 
special meeting of stockholders to be held September 13, 1989 

Sequentially 

Ikmbered 

Page 
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COHPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

SCHEDULE OF SUBSIDIARTES 

SUBSIDIARY NAME 

NPHS, INC. 

CAREMANOR HOSPITAL OF WASHINGTON, INC. 

TRINITY OAKS HOSPITAL, INC. 

CBREMANOR HOSPITAL OF VIRGINIA, INC. 

TERRACINA CONVALESCENT HOSPITAL & HOME, INv. 

CAREUNIT, INC. 

CAREUNIT HOSPITAL OF ST. LOUIS, INC. 

STARTING POINT INCORPORATED 

CAREUNIT HOSPITAL OF ALBUQUERQUE, INC. 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

CAREUNIT HOSPITAL OF NEVADA, INC. 

CAREUNIT CLINIC OF WASHINGTON, INC. 

CAREUNIT REDEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

CAREUNIT HOSPITAL OF OHIO, INC. 

CBREUNIT OF FLORIDA, INC. 

COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 

(CANADA) LTD. 

REHABCARE CORPORATION 

TWELVE POINT RIDGE, INC. 

CAREUNIT OF CHICAGO, INC. 

VIDECQHEALTH, INC. 

CAREUNIT, INC. 

CAREFAS!, INC. 

EXHIBIT 22 

STATE OF 

INCORPORATION 

California 

Washington 

Texas 

California 

California 

California 

Missouri 

California 

New Mexico 

Nevada 

Nevada 

Washington 

Missouri 

Ohio 

Florida 

Canada 

Delaware 

Oklahoma 

Illinois 

California 

Delaware 

Delaware 
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INDEPENDEN? CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS’ 

REPORT ON SCHEDULES AND CCHSENT 

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors 

Comprehensive Care Corporation: 

The audits referred to in cur report dated August 28, 1989 included the related financial 
statement schedules as of May 31, 1989 and for each of the years in the three-year period ended 
May 31, 1989 included in Ferm 10-K. ‘These financial statement schedules are the responsibility of 
the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statement schedules, based on our audits. In our opinion, such financial statement schedules, 
when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, 
present fairly in all mterial respects the information set forth therein. 

Our report dated August 28, 1989 contains two separate explanatory paragraphs which state: 

As discussed in Note 14 to the financial statenents, the Company is a defendant in a lawsuit 
filed by its partner in a joint venture. Tha complaint asks for, among other things, 
dissolution of the joint venture and compensatory and punitive damages. The Company has 
filed its answer to the complaint and intends to file a counterclain. In addition, the 
Company is currently undergoing a payroll tax audit by the Internal Revenue Service for 
calendar years 1983 and 1984. The IRS agent conducting the audit has verbally asserted that 
certain physicians and psychologists engaged as independent contractors by the Company should 
have been treated as employees for payroll tax Purposes. The ultimate outcasze of these 
matters cannot presently be determined. 

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will 
continue as a going concern. As discussed in Hote 16 to the financial statements, the 
Camany has a substantial portion of its debt due upon the earlier of Septyuber 15, 1989 or 
the clusing date of a proposed reorganization, or 90 days after abandonment or termination of 
the reorganization agreement if terminated prior to September 15, 1989, and expects to incur 
Negative cash flow from operations fer fiscal 1990. ‘he need for additional financing to 
repay debt as it comes due and finance the Company's anticipated negative cash flow from 
operations for fiscal 1990 raise substantial doubt about the Conpany's ability to continue us 
& going concern. Management's plans in regards to these matters are also described in Note 
16. 

The consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules do pot include any 
adjustments relating to the recoverability and classification of reported asset amounts or the 
amounts and classification of liabilities that aight result from the outcome of these 
wocertainties. 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements (Nos. 33-6520 and 
33-3091) on Form S-8 of Comprehensive Care Corporation and in the Registration Statement (ho. 
33-30406) on Forn §-4 of FHC-CompCare, inc. of our report dated August 28, 1989 relating to the 
consolidated balance sheets of Comprehensive Care Corporation and subsidiaries as of May 31, 1989 
and 1988 and the related consolidated statemots of earnings, stockholders' equity and cash flows 
for the years then ended which report appears in the May 31, 1989 annual report on Form 10-K of 
Comprehensive Care Corporation. 

Feat Marwieb. Man ¢ Co, Orange County, California 

August 28, 1989 

EXHIBIT 24.1 
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COMPREHENSIVE CARE CORPORATION 
18551 Von Karman Avenue 

Irvine, California 92715 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS 
TO BE HELD SEPTEMBER 13, 1989 

NOTICE is hereby giver: that a special meeting of stocknolders of Comprehensive Care Corpora- 
tion, a Delaware corporation (“CompCare”), will be held at CompCare’s corporate headquarters, 
18531 Von Karman Avenue, Irvine, California, on Wednesday, September 13, 1989, at 9:00 a.m., 
California time, for the following purposes: 

1, To consider and vote upon a proposal to adopt an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, dated 
as of April 25, 1989, as amended (the “Reorganization Agreement”), by and among FHC-CompCare, 
Inc., a Delaware corporation formed for the purpose of effecting the transactions contemplated by the 
Reorganization Agreement (the “Company”), CompCare and First Hospital Corporation, a Virginia 
corporation (“First Hospital”), all as described in the accompanying Proxy Statement-Prospectus. The 
Reorganization Agreement provides, among other things, for the following transactions and the 
transactions described in the Proxy Statement-Prospectus (sometimes collectively referred to herein 
as the “Reorganization”): 

(a) the merger of Comprehensive Care Acquisition Corp., 2 Delaware corporation and a 
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company (“SubI"), with and into CompCare pursuant to the 
Comprehensive Care Corporation Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of April 25, 1989, as 
amended, by and among the Company, CompCare and Subl, in which merger each share of 
Common Stock of CompCare, par value $.10 per share (“CompCare Common Stock”), outstand- 
ing immediately prior to the Reorganization (other tnan shares held by CompCare or any of its 
subsidiaries and other than shares held by holders who have properly exercised their appraisal 
rights under Delaware law) will be converted into the right to receive $3.00 in cash, 0.78 of a share 
of Common Stock of the Company, par value 3.01 per share (“Company Common Steck”), and 
$2.75 principal amount of senior subordinated debentures of the Company (the “Merger Deben- 
tures”), which will result in the stockholders of CompCare receiving in the aggregate approxi- 
mately 7,935,457 shares of Company Common Stock in the Reorganization, which represents 
approximately 39% of the shares of Company Common Stock anticipated to be issued and 
outstanding immediately after the Reorganization; 

(b) an exchange pursuant to agreements among the Company, First Hospital and participat- 
ing First Hospital stockholders (the “Exchange”} whereby the Company will receive from 85% to 
100% of the outstanding Common Shares of First Hospital, $.03-%4 par value (“First Hospital 
Common Stock”), held by such stockholders, in exchange for up to 12,631,474 shares of Company 
Common Stock (which represents approximately 61% of the shares of Company Common Stock 
anticipated to be issued and outstanding immediately after the Reorganization) at a rate of one 
ffmd one-quarter shares of Company Common Stock for each share of First Hospital Common 
Stock, which Exchange will be immediately followed, in the event the Company receives less than 
100% of the outstanding shares of First Hospital Common Stock in the Exchange, by a merger of 
First Hospital Acquisition Corp., a Virginia corporation and a wholly owned subsidiary of the 
Company (“SublII”), with and into First Hospital pursuant to the First Hospital Corporation 
Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of April 25, 1989, by and among the Company, First 
Hospital and Subll, in which merger each share of First Hospital Common Stock outstanding 
immediately prior to the Reorganization held by holders who have not participated in the 
Exchange (other than shares held by the Company, or First Hospital or any of its subsidiaries and 
other than shares held by holders who have properly exercised their dissenters’ rights under 
Virginia law) will be converted into the right to receive one and one-quarter shares of Company 
Common Stock, 
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2. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting or any adjournment 
or postponement thereof. 

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on Monday, August 7, 1989, as the record 
date for the determination of stockholders entitled to receive notice of and to vote at the meeting. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Ih saul Mth dees Yours 

MARILYN U. MACNIVEN-YOUNG, 
Secretary 

Irvine, California 

August 14, 1989 

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT 

WHETHER OR NOT YOU EXPECT TO ATTEND THE SPECIAL MEETING IN PERSON, 
PLEASE COMPLETE, DATE AND SIGN THE ENCLOSED PROXY CARD AND RETURN IT 

PROMPTLY IN THE ENCLOSED FOSTAGE PREPAID ENVELOPE. 
THE PROXY IS REVOCABLE AND WILL NOT AFFECT YOUR RIGHY TO VOTE IN PERSON 

IF YOU ATTEND THE MEETING. YOUR ATTENDANCE I% WELCOMED. 




